CHARS500 NYS Ofice of the Attty Ganera 2018

Charities Bureau Registration Section

NYS Annual Filing for Charitable Organizations 28 Liberly Street Open ta Public
www,CharitiesNYS.com New York, NY 10005 Inspection
1. General Information
For Fiscal Year Beginning (mm/dd/yyyy) 01/01 /2018 and Ending (mm/ddfyyyy) 12/31/2018
Check if Applicable: Name of Organization: Employer |dentification Number (EIN):
Address Change LGBT YOUTH OUT LOUD INCORPORATED 84-1628418
[] Name Change D/B/A LIVE OUT LOUD
D nitial f-’iﬁng Mailing Address: NY Registration Number:
: - 25 BROADWAY 12TH FLOOR 20-90-35
D Final Filing City / State 7 Zip: Telaphone:
[[] Amended Filing NEW YORK, NY 10004 (212) 378-4095
[[] Reg D Pending Website: Email
WWW. LIVEQUTLOUD. INFO

Check your organization's « Confirm your Registration Category in the
registration category: D 7A only D EPTL only DUAL (7A & EPTL) D EXEMPT Charities Registry at www.CharitiesNYS.com

2. Certification

See instructions fer certification requirements. Improper certification is a violation of law that may be subject to penalties, The certification
reguires two signatures.

b

We certify under penallies of perjury that we reviewed This report, including all attachments, and to the best of our knowledge and belief,
they are frue, correct and co w dance with the laws of the State of New York applicable to this report.

/A

LEQO PREZIQSI, JR. EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR 7 /(0/‘?

President ar Authorized Officer:

Chief Financial Officer or Treasurer:

‘Signalufe M Printad Name Title Dat;/ /
_,u;,;w \/ D {on WPACHO S poncunen /;/@ /,?

Signature Printed Name Title /bale

3. Annual Reporting Exemption

Check the exemption(s) that agply o Your filing. lf your organization is claiming an exemplion under one category {7A or EPTL only filers) or
both categories (DUAL filers) that apply to your registration, complete only parts 1, 2, and 3, and submit the certified Char500. No fee,
schedules, or additional attachments are required. If you cannot claim an exemption or are @ DUAL filer that claims only one exemption,

you must file applicable schedules and attachments and pay applicable fees.

D 3a. 7A filing exemption: Total contributions from NY State including residents, foundations, government agencies, etc. did not exceed
$25,000 and the organization did not engage a professional fund raiser (PFR) or fund raising counsel {FRC) to solicit contributions during
the fiscal year,

E:I 3h, EPTL filing exemption: Gross receipts did not exceed $25,000 and the market value of assets did not exceed $25,000 at any tme
during the fiscal year.

4, Schedules and Attachments

See the following page D Yes No  4a. Did your organization use a professional fund raiser, fund raising counsel or commercial
for a chechlist of co-venturer for fund raising activity in NY State? If yes, complete Schedule 4a.

schedules and
attachments to
complete your filing. D Yes No  4b. Did the organization receive government grants? If yes, complete Schedule 4b,

5. Fee

See the checklist on the 7A filing fee: EPTL filing fee: Total fee:
next page to calculate your
fee(s). Indicate fee(s) you

are submitting here: $

Make a single check or money order
payable to:
25. $ 25, $ 50. ‘Department of Law’

CHARS500 Annual Filing for Charitable Organizations (Updated January 2019)
*The "Exempt” category refers to an organization's NYS registration status. It does not refer to its IRS tax designation,

1032 NYVASR12L 01/23ig Page 1



LGBET YOUTH OUT LOUD INCORPORATED

20-380-35

CHAR500

Annual Filing Checklist

Simply submit the certified CHARS00 with no fee, schedule, or additional attachments IF:

- Your organization is registered as 7A only and you marked the 7A filing exemption in Part 3.

- Your organization is registered as EPTL only and you marked the EPTL filing exemption in Part 3.
- Your organization is registered as DUAL and you marked both the 7A and EPTL fiting exemption in Part 3.

Checklist of Schedules and Attachments
Check the schedules you must submit with your CHARS00 as described in Part 4:

D If you answered "yes” in Part 4a, submit Schedule 4a: Professional Fund Raisers (PFR), Fund Raising Counsei (FRC), Commercial

Co-Venturers (CCV)
D If you answered "yes" in Part 4b, submit Schedule 4b: Government Grants

Check the financial attachments you must submit with your CHARS00:
IRS Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF, and 990-T if applicable

All additional IRS Form 990 Schedules, including Schedule B (Schedule of Contributors). Schedule B of public charities is exempt from

disclosure and will not be available for public review.

Our organization was eligible for and filed an IRS 990-N e-postcard. Our revenue exceeded $25,000 and/or our assets exceeded $25,000 in

the filing year. We have included an IRS Form 990-EZ for state purposes only.

If you are a 7A only or DUAL filer,submit the applicable independent Certified Public Accountant's Review or Audit Report:

Review Report if you received total revenue and support greater than $250,000 and up to $750,000.

D Audit Report Iif you received total revenue and support greater than $750,000

D No Review Report or Audil Report is required because total revenue and support is less than $250,000

D We are a DUAL filer and checked box 3a, no Review Report or Audit Report is required

Calculate Your Fee
For 7A and DUAL filers, calculate the 7A fee:
D $0, if you checked the 7A exemption in Part 3a

$25, if you did not check the 7A exemption in Part 3a

For EPTL and DUAL filers, calculate the EPTL fee:

D $0, if you checked the EPTL exemption in Part 3b

$25, if the NET WORTH is less than $50,000

D $50, if the NET WORTH is $50,000 or more hut less than $250,000

|:| $100, if the NET WORTH is $250,000 or more but tess than $1,000,000

D $250, if the NET WORTH is $1,000,000 or more but less than $10,000,000
D $750, if the NET WORTH is $10,000,000 or more but less than $50,000,000
D $1500, if the NET WORTH is $50,000,000 or more

Send Your Filing
Send your CHARS00, all schedules and attachments, and total fee fo:

NY3 Office of the Attorney General
Charities Bureau Registration Section
28 Liberty Street

New York, NY 10005

Need Assistance?

Visit: www.CharitiesNYS.com

Call: (212) 416-8401

Email; Charities.Bureau@ag.ny.gov

CHARS00 Annual Filing for Charitable Organizations (Updated January 2019)

1032 NYVA98I2L (12319

s my Rogistration Category 7A, EPTL, DUAL or EXEMPT?
Organizations are assigned a Registration Category upon
registration with the NY Charities Bureau:

7A filers are regisiered to solicit contribidions in New York
under Article 7-A of the Executive Law ('7TA")

EPTL filers are registered under the Estates, Powers & Trusts
Law ("EPTL"} because they hold assefs and/or conduct activities
for charitable purposes in NY,

DUAL filers are registered under hoth 7A and EPTL.

EXEMPT filers have regisiered with the NY Charities Bureau
and meet conditions in Schedule E - Registration
Exemption for Charitable Organizations. These
organization are not requived to file annual financial reporls
but may do so volundarily,

Confirm your Registration Category and feam more about NY
law al www.CharifiesNYS.com

Whare do I find my organization’s NET WORTH?

NET WORTH for fee purposes is caiculated on:

- IRS Form 980 Part |, fine 22

- IRS Form 930 EZ Part | line 2}

- IRS Form 930 PF, calculate the difference between
Totat Assets at Fair Market Vatue {Part I{, line 16(c)} and
Tetat Liabifities (Part #), line 23(b}).
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o 3868 Application for Automatic Extension of Time To File an

(Rev. January 2019) Exempt Organization Return OME No. 1545.1709
Department of the T ™ File a separate application for each return.
Internal Revenue Service | * Go to www.irs.gov/Form8868 for the latest information.

Electronic filing {e-file). You can electronically file Form 8868 to request a 6-month automatic extension of time to file any of the forms listed

below with the exception of Form 8870, Information Return for Transfers Associated With Certain Personal Benefit Contracts, for which an
extension request must be sent to the IRS in paper format (see instructions). For more details on the electronic filing of this form, visit
www..irs.gov/e-file-providers/e-file-for-charities-and-non-profits.

Automatic 6-Month Extension of Time. Only submit original (no copies needed).

All corporations required to file an income tax return other than Form 990-T (including 1120-C filers), partnerships, REMICs, and trusts must
use Form 7004 to request an extension of time to file income tax retumns.

Enter fiter's identifying number, see instructions

Mame of exempt organization or other filer, see instructions, £mployer identification number (EIN} or
Typeor  |LGBT YOUTH OUT LOUD INCORPORATED
D/B/A LIVE OUT LOUD 84-1628418
File by the Nurnber, streel, and room or suite number. i a P.O. box, see instructions. Social security number (SSN)
fuedaeio 125 BROADWAY 12TH FLOOR
return, See Cily, fown or post office, state, and ZiP code. For a foreign address, see instructions.
instructions.
NEW YORK, NY 10604
Enter the Return Code for the return that this application is for (file a separate application foreachreturn) ....................... ...
Application Return §Application Return
Is I-Por Code [|is For Code
Form 990 or Form 990-EZ 01 Form 990-T {corporation) 07
Form 990-BL 174 Form 1041-A 08
Form 4720 (individual) 03 Form 4720 (other than individual) 09
Form 990-PF 04 Form 5227 10
Form 990-T (section 401(a) or 408(a) trust) 05 Form 6069 11
Form 990-T (trust other than above) 06 Form 8870 12
® The books are inthe care of »  LEOQ PREZIOSI, JR. _ ________ .~~~
Tetephone No. > {646} _519-32%0 _ FaxNo. >
® |f the organization does not have an office or place of business in the United States, check thisbox............ ... ... .. .. ........ >
® If this is for a Group Return, enter the organization's four digit Group Exemption Number (GEN) . It this is for the whole group,
check this box .. ... > D it is for part of the group, check this box... ™ Dand attach a list with the names and EiNs of all members
the extension is for.
1 | request an automatic 6-month extension of time until 11/15 , 2019 |, to file the exempt organization return
for the organization named above. The extension is for the grganization®s return for:
> calendar year 20 18 or
Lg D tax year beginning »20 _ ,andending 200
2 [f the tax year entered in line 1 is for {ess than 12 months, check reason: Dinitial return DFinai return
DChange in accounting period
3a If this application is for Forms 990-BL, 990-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter the lentative tax, less any
nonrefundable credits. See INstrUCHONS . .. ... . . 3al$ 0.
b If this application is for Forms 990-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter any refundable credits and estimated
tax payments made. Include any prior year overpayment alfowedasacredit.. ... ... ... ... ........... 3his 0.
¢ Balance due. Subtract line 3b from line 3a. Include your payment with this form, if required, by using
EFTPS (Electronic Federal Tax Payment System). See insfructions. .. ............. ... ... 3cls 0.

Caution: If you are going to make an electronic funds withdrawal (direct debit) with this Form 8868, see Form 8453-FEQ and Form 8879-EQ for

payment instructions.

BAA For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see instructions. Form 8868 {Rev. 1-2019)

FHFZOS0IL 09/1118



Form 990 O Mo, 1345 9047

Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax 2018
Under section 501(c), 527, or 4347(a){1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except private foundations)
Departme easry * Do not enter social securlty numbers on this form as it may be made public.
el Revenve Serves * Goto ers.govFonnmt%or instructions and t;\e Iaytest infomaltcion.
A For the 2018 calendar year, or tax year beginning , 2018, and ending '
B Check if applicable: [ D Employsr identification number
E Address change  |LGBT YOUTH OUT LOUD INCORPORATED 84-1628418
Name change D/B/A LIVE OUT LOUD E Telephone number
™ utiol retun 25 BROADWAY 12TH FLOOR -
| [mitial retun | NEW YORK, NY 10004 (212) 378-4095
| Firetl rebtwn/termaated
| |Amendedretun | G Gross receipts 5 358, 326.
| | Apoiication pending} F Name and address of principal officer: H(m) Is this a group retumn for sd:-ordinalas?'j Yes l%| No
SAME AS C ABOVE e e tonsy L Y*e LINe
| Tax-eremptstatus:  [X]5010)3) | | %01¢0) ( )« (nseitno) | [am7axDor | [527
J  Webslte: > WWW.LIVEQUTLOQUD. INFO H{¢) Group exemption mamber ™
K Form of organization: m&:upuraunn |_| Trust I__l Association u Cther™ | L Year of formation: 2003 I M State of legal domicile: NY
(Partl- | Summary

1 “érieﬂy describe the organization's mission or most significant activities: LIVE QUT LOUD IS A COMMUNITY THAT

Check this box » D if the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assels.

Activities & Governance
[+ 35 I - FUN G

Number of voting members of the governing body (Part Vi, line 1a)........... ... ... ... .......... 3 11
Number of independent voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1h)....................... 4 11
Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2018 (Part V, line 2a).......................... 5 4
Total number of volunteers (estimate if necessary). ....... . ... i 6 30
7a Total unretated business revenue from Part VIIl, column (C), line 12............. ... ... 7a 0.
b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T, line 38 ... ... . ... ... ... il 7b 0.
Prior Year Current Year
8 Confributions and grants (Part VIEHL fine Thy ... ..o o 134,128, 228,501.
% 9 Program service revenue (Part VIl ine 2g) . ........ ... ... .. B, 668.
= | 10 Investment income (Part VIII, column (&), lines 3, 4, and 7d). ..................cooit 96.
i 11 Other revenue (Part VII, column (A), lines 5, 6d, 8¢, 9¢, 10¢, and Hle)............ ... 223,457, 56,580.
12 Total revenue — add lines 8 through 11 (must equal Part VIH, column (A), line 12)... .. 357, 681. 293,749,
13 Grants and similar amourts paid (Part IX, column (&), lines 1-3y ..................... 33, 800. 36,200.
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (A}, line &) .........ooviivvininn..
" 15 Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits Part [X, column (A), lines 5-10). .. .. 219,306. 200, 605.
§ 16a Professional fundraising fees (Part [X, column (A), line 11e)..........................
l% b Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D), line 25) » 23,150. S R
17 Other expenses (Part IX, column (&), lines 11a-11d, 11§24} ........................ 106,678, 74,813,
18 Total expenses. Add lines 13-17 {must equal Part I1X, column (A), line 25)............. 359, 785. 311,618,
19 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 18 fromline 12....... ... .. ... ... . ....... -2,104. -17,869.
8 Beginning of Current Year End of Year
jg 20 Totalassets Part X, line 16). ... 35,580. 60,745.
21 Total liabilities (Part X, line 26). . ... ... s 6,852. 49,886.
;E 22 Net assets or fund balances. Subtract line 21 from line 20. .. ... ... .. ............ 28,728. 10,859.

art I | Signature Block

Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | have examined this return, inchiding accompanying schedules and stalements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, it is true, correct, and
complete, Declafau%ﬁ]of preparer {other than officer) is based on all information of which preparer has any knowledge,

Slgﬂ Signature of officar Date
Here } DAVID CANTOR BOARD CHAIR
Typa or print name and tite
Print/Type preparer’s name Preparer's signature Date Check U i |PTIN
Paid DANIEL RIFKIN, CPA self-emplayed P00071425
Preparer |Fumsname * RIFKIN & COMPANY, LLP
Use Only |Fimsasiess ™ 445 ROUTE 304 Fin's EN > 13-4042845
BARDONIA, NY 10954-1614 Phoneno.  (B45) 623-3884
May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? (see instructions). . ......... ... .. ... . ... ... ... ... El Yes |_| Ho

BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions. TEEAGIOIL 08/20/18 Form 990 (2018)



Form 990 (2018) LGBT YOUTH OUT LOUD INCORPORATED 84-1628418 Page 2
art JIl | Statement of Program Service Accomplishments

Check if Schedule O contains a response ornote to any line inthis Part N1, .o oo e
1 Briefly describe the organization's mission:

OF CHANGE. |
2 Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on the prior

Form 900 or F00:-E 7 . e e |:| Yes No

If "Yes," describe these new services on Schedule O.
3 Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program services?. . .. D Yes No

if *Yes," describe these changes on Schedule O.

4 Describe the organization's ogram service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured bly expenses.
Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others, the total expenses,
and revenue, if any, for each program service reported.

4a (Code: ) (Expenses $ 187, 099. including grants of $ } (Revenue 5 }
HIGH SCHOOL PROGRAM: THROUGH OUR EDUCATIONAL CURRICULUM AND ROLE MODEL GUEST

4b (Code: ) Expenses § 36, 200. including grants of $ 36,200, ) Revenue § )
YOUNG_SCHOLARS PROGRAMS: THE ORGANIZATION HAS AWARDED SCHOLARSHIPS TO LBGTQ HIGH

4c¢ (Code: } (Expenses § 3,090. including grants of $ } (Revenue $ )]
THE HOMECOMING PROJECT: _THROUGH THE HOMECOMING PROJECT, WE INVITE THE LGBTQ

4 d Other program services (Describe in Schedule O.) SEE SCHEDULE ©
{(Expenses § including grants of  § } (Revenue $ )
4 e Total program service expenses ™ 226,389,

BAA TEEAOIOZL 0BM3/B Form 930 (2018)



Form 990 (2018) IGBT YOUTH QUT LOUD INCORPORATED 84-1628418 Page 3
] V | Checklist of Required Schedules

Yes| No
1 s the organization described in section 501(c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)? If *Yes,' complete
SChetUIe A e e 1 X
2 Is the organization required o complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contributors (see instructions)? .. ................... 2 X
3 Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to candidates
for public office? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule C, Part |. .. e 3 X

4 Section 501(c}3) organizations, Did the organization eng%ge in lobbying aclivities, or have a section 501(h) election
in effect during the tax year? If 'Yes,' complefe Schedule C, Part 1. .. . . . . . . . e 4

5 s the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501(c)(5), or 501(c)(6) organization that receives membership dues,
assessments, or similar amounts as defined In Revenue Procedure 98-197 If 'Yes,’ complele Schedule C, Part il . .. ... 5 X

6 Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors have the right
to provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule D,

Part | 6 X
7 Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space, the

environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule D, Part Il ... ... ... .. ... ... .. ... 7 X
8 Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? If 'Yes,'

complete Schedule D, Part I .. . 8 X

9 Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability, serve as a custodian
for amounts not listed in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or debt negotiation
services? If 'Yes, complete Schedule D, Part IV, . .. ... . e g X

1¢ Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in temporarily restricted endowments,
permanent endowments, or quasi-endowments? If Yes, complete Schedule D, Part V... ... ... .. ... ...,

11 I the organization's answer to any of the following questions is 'Yes', then complete Schedule D, Parts VI, VII, VI, 1X,
or X as applicable.

a Did the o\r/g[anizatien report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, line 107 If 'Yes,’ complele Schedule

L - T S
b Did the organization report an amount for investments — other securities in Part X, line 12 that is 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Part X, line 167 If 'Yes,’ complete Schedule D, Part VIL .. ... .. . . . . . . . . . . .. 1ib X
¢ Did the organization report an amount for investments — program related in Part X, line 13 that is 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Part X, line 167 If Yes,' complete Schedule D, Part VIl ... .. .. . . . . . . . 1c X
d Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15 that is 5% or more of its total assets reported
in Part X, line 167 If "Yes, complete Schedule D, Part 1X . ... . e 1d X
e Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, line 257 Jf 'Yes,' complete Schedule D, Parf X. .. .. . Tle X
f Did the organization's separate or consolidated financial statemenis for the tax year include a footnote that addresses
the organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)7 If 'Yes,' complete Schedule D, Part X ... |11f] X
12a Did the organization abtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If 'Yes,' complete
Schedule D, Parts X and Xl . . 12a X
b Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If 'Yes,' and
if the organization answered ‘No' to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts Xl and Xl is optional. ... ............. 12b X
13 s the organization a school described in section 170@)(1(AXi)? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule E. .. .................... 13 X
14a Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States?. .. ........................ 14a X
b Did the organizaticn have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking, fundraising,
business, investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate foreign investments valued
at $100,000 or more? If 'Yes,' complete Schedufe F, Parts and IV. ... . . . 14b X
15 Did the organization report on Part 1X, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for any
foreign organization? If 'Yes, complete Schedule F, Parts Hand IV. ... 15
16 ©id the organization report on Part 1X, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or other assistance to
or for foreign individuals? If *Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts I and IV, ... . . . i e 16 X
17 Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professionat fundraising services on Part iX,
column (A), lines 6 and 11e? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule G, Part ! {see instructions) ... ... ... .. ... ... ... ........... 17 X
18 Did the crganization report mere than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on Part Vi,
tines 1c and 8a? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule G, Part 1l . ... . 18| X
19 Did the arganization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VIIE, line 9a? If 'Yes,'
complete Schedule G, Part . ... . 19 X
20a Did the organization operate one or more hospital facilities? If 'Yes, complete Schedule H. .. .. ....................... 20a X

b If "Yes' to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to thisreturn? ................ 20b

21 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic organization or
domestic government on Part IX, column (A), line 17 If "Yes,' complete Schedule |, Parts fand It ..................... 21 X

BAA TEEAQIO3L 08/0318 Form 990 (2018)




Form 930 (2018) LGBT YOUTH OUT LOUD INCORPORATED 84-1628418 Page 4
Part IV | Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)

Yes | No

22 Did the organization rergort more than $5,000 of lgrants or other assistance to or for domestic individuals on Part IX,
column (A}, line 27 If 'Yes, complete Schedule [, Parts T and 1. .. ... o 22 X

23 Did the organization answer "Yes' to Part VI, Section A, line 3, 4, or § about compensation of the organization's current
%nc‘il? ;%m}erjofﬁcefs, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees? If *Yes,’ complele X
DB e e e e e e e e 23

243 Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstarding principal amount of more than $100,000 as of
the last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 20022 If 'Yes, ' answer lines 24b through 24d and

complete Schedule K. I 'No, 'Go to line 28a. ... 24a X
h Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception?.................. 24b
c Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year to defease
ANy taX-eXemI I DONUS T e 24c
d Did the organization act as an ‘on behalf of issuer for bonds outstanding at any time during the year? . ................ 24d
25a Section 501(c}3), 501({c)X4), and 501(cX29) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit
transaction with a disqualified person during the year? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule L, Part !, ......... ..o ... 25a X

bls the orgranization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior year, and
that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization's prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ7? ff Yes,' complete
Schadule L, Part |, e 25b X

26 Did the organization report any amount on Part X, line 5, B, or 22 for receivables from or payables to any current or
former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, highest compensated employees, or disqualified persons?
If Yes," complete Schedule L, Part 1L ... 26 X

27 Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, trustee, key employee, substantial
contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee member, or to a 35% controlled entity or family member
of any of these persons? If "Yes, compiate Schedule L, Part Nl ... ... .

28 Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see Schedule L, Part iV
instructions for appticable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions):

a A current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule L, Part V. ............ ... .. 28a| X
b A family member of a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If 'Yes,' complele
Schedule L, Parl IV, .. o 28h X
¢ An entity of which a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee {or a family member thereof) was an
officer, director, trustee, or direct or indirect owner? If Yes,' complete Schedule L, Part IV. . ... .. ... ... ........ 28¢c X
29 Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? If *Yes,' complete Schedule M.. .. .......... 29 X
30 Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified conservation
contributions? If Yes," complete Schedule M. . .. .. . 30 X
31 Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations? If ‘Yes,’ complete Schedule N, Part | . ... .. 3 X
32 Did the organizafion sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets? /f 'Yes,’ complate
Scheadule N, Part 1. e e 32 X
33 Did the organization awn 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations sections
301.7701-2 and 301.7701-37 If 'Yes,’ complete Schedule R, Part 1. ... .. . . . . i 33 X
34 Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? /f “Yes,' complete Schedule R, Part li, Ifl, or 1V,
AN Part W, e e e 34 X
35a Did the organization have a controlled entity within the meaning of section S12()(13}7 ... ... oot 3I5a X

bIf 'Yes' to line 35a, did the organization receive any payment from or enga?e in any transaction with a controlled
entity within the meaning of section 512(0)(13)? /f "Yes,' complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2. ........................ 35b

36 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable related

organization? If Yes,' complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2. .. . 36 X
37 Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity thal is not a related organization and that is

treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? If Yos,' complete Schedule R, Part VI ..................... 37 X
38 Did the organization complete Schedule C and provide explanaticns in Schedule O for Part VI, lines 11b and 197

Note. All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O. ... . 3| X

PailV [Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance
Check If Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Par V. ... ... i e

1 a Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -0- if not applicable.............. 1a 0
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a. Enter -0- if not applicable........... 1b 0
¢ Did the crganization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and reportable gaming

(gambling) Winnings b0 Prize WiniErS T L. et e e e e e

BAA TEEATTDAL  OBATE Form 990 (2018)



Form 990 (2018) LGBT YQUTH OUT LOUD INCORPORATED 84-1628418

Page 5

art V.| Statements Regarding Other IR Filings and Tax Compliance (continued)

2 a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax State-
ments, fited for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this return. . ... 2a 4

b If at least one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns? .............
Note. If the sum of lines T1a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to e-file (see instructions)

4 a At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority over, a
financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial accoun)?.........

b if Yes,' enter the name of the foreign country: »

See instructions for filing requirements for FirCEN Form 114, Repor! of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts (FBAR).
5a Was the organization a parly to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the tax year? .. .................

6 a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the organization
solicit any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributions? ........ . ... ... ... .. . .ol

b If *Yes,' did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contribktions or gifts were
not tax deduchble? . .. e

7 Organizations that may recelve deductible contributions under section 170{(c).
a Did the organization receive a Jaayment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods and
services provided 10 e payory. ... e e e
b If "Yes,' did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided? .. ... .....................

[ Eid the ofga_)nization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was required to file
OFM BB 7 L e

d If "Yes,' indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed during the year. ......................... | 7d|

6a

6b

7b

Tc

f Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefif contract? . ............

g lf the orgarai%ation received a contribution of qualifred intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899
A8 FEQUITE Y e e e

h if the oB%anization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a
FOrm 1008 7. e

b Did the sponsoring organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, orrelated person? .....................
10 Section 501(cX7) organizations. Enter;

71

7g

7h

a Initiation fees and capital confributions included on Part Vill, fine 12...................... 10a
b Gross recelpts, included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, for public use of club facilities .... | 10b
11 Section 501(c)(12) organizations. Enter:
a Gross income from members or shareholders .. ... .. i e Ma
b Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources
against amounts due or received from them.). .. .. .. ... i i e 1b
12a Section 4347(a)1} non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organization filing Form 990 in lieu of Form 10417 .............
b If 'Yes,' enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the year. . ..... | ‘!2b|

13 Section 501(c)(29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.
a Is the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans in more thanone state? . ........... ... ... i,
Note. See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O.

b Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in
which the organization is licensed to issue qualified healthplans . ........................ 13b

c Enter the amount of reserves onhand .. .. ... .. . i i e 13c¢

15 s the organization subject to the section 4960 tax on payment(s) of more than $1,000,000 in remuneration or
excess parachute payment(s) during the Year? . ... . e e
If Yes,' see instructions and file Form 4720, Schedule N.

16 Is the organization an educational institution subject to the section 4968 excise tax on net investrment income?
If Yes,' complete Form 4720, Scheduie O.

BAA TEEADIOBL 12131118




Form 990 (2018) LGBT YOUTH OUT LOUD INCORPORATED 84-1628418 Page 6

P; Governance, Management, and Disclosure For each 'Yes' response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for
a 'No' response to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes in
Schedule O. See instructions.

Check if Schedule O contains a response or notetoany lire inthis Part VL. ... .. s

Section A. Governing Body and Management

Yes | No

1a Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the tax year... ... 1a 11
i there are material differences in voting rights among members
of the governing body, or if the governing body delegated broad
authority to an executive committee or similar committee, explain in Schedule Q.

b Enter the number of voting members included in line 1a, above, who are independent . .. .. 1b 11
2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with any other

3 Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct supervision

of officers, directors, or trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person? ... ................... 3 X
4 Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents

since the prior Form 990 was filed?. .. ... 4 X
5 Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization's assels? ............. 5 X
6 Did the organization have members or stockholders?. ... . . 6 X
7 a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appoint one or more

members of the governing Body T . . o e 7a X

b Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to {or subject to approval by) members,

8 lt)héci E‘I?' organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken during the year by
e following:

9 Is there any officer, direclor, trustee, or key employee listed in Part Vi, Section A, who cannot be reached at the

organization's mailing address? If 'Yes,' provide the names and addresses in Schedule O, .. ......... ... ..o ... 9 X
Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policies nof required by the Internal Revenue Code.)
Yes | No
10a Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates? ... ... ... . . i i e 10a X
b If 'Yes,' did the organization have written policies and procedures governing the activities of such chapters, affiliates, and branches to ensure their
operations are consistent with the organization’s exempl PUrD0SES Y. . L L e 10b
11 a Has the organization provided & complete copy of this Form 530 to all members of its governing body before filing the form? .. ... ... ... .. ..... flal] X
b Describe in Schedute O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 990. SEE SCHEDULE 0O
12a Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? If 'No, go toline 13, . ... . . . . . . 12a] X
b Were officers, directors, or frustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give rise
10 COMTIIES 7, o 12b} X
c Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? If "Yes,' describe in
Schedule O how this was done. .. .SEE. SCHEDULE. O. ... 12¢] X
13 Did the organization have a written whistleblower policy?. . ... ... . X
14 Did the organization have a written document retention and destruction policy?. ... ... . X

15 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by independent
persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?

a The organization's CEQ, Executive Director, or top management official. . SEE. SCHEDULE .Q...................... 15a] X
b Other officers or key employees of the organization. .. ... ... . e 15b X

If "'Yes' to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O (see instructions).
16a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement with a

b if *Yes,' did the organization follow a written policy or precedure requiring the organization to evaluate its
participation in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the
organization's exempt status with respect to such arrangements?. . ... ... . . .
Section C. Disclosure
17 List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filed » NY

18 Seclion 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (1024 or 1024-A if af)pticabEe), 990, and 990-T (Section 501(c)(3)s only)
available for public inspection. Indicate how you made these available. Check afl that apply.

D Own website D Another's website Upon request D Other (explain in Schedufe Q)
19 Describe in Schedule O whether (and if so, how)} the organization made its governing documents, conflict of interest pelicy, and financial statements available fo

the public during the tax year. SEE SCHEDULE O
20 State the name, address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the organization's books and records >

LEO PREZIOSI, JR. 30 BROAD STREET, 9TH FLOOR NEW YORK NY 10004 (646) 519-3290
BAA TEEAQI06L 12731718 Form 990 (2018)




Form 990 (2018) LGBT YOUTH OUT LOUD INCORPORATED _ 84-1628418 Page 7
Part VIl | Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated Employees, and
Independent Contractors
Check if Schedule O contains aresponse ornotetoany line inthis Part VHL . ... ... .. . . o i, D
Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees
1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the
organization's tax year.
® List ali of the organization’s current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of
compensation. Enter -0- in columns (D}, (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid.
® List all of the organization's current key employees, if any. See instructions for definition of ‘key employee.’
# List the organization's five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee)

who received reportable compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the
organization and any related organizations.

® List all of the organization's former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than $100,000
of reportable compensation from the organization and any refated organizations.

® {ist ali of the organization's former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the
arganization, more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

List persons in the following order: individual trustees or directors; institutional trustees; officers; key employees; highest compensated
employees; and former such persons.

Check this box if neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee.

©
(B) | fran one o wecs sarean @ (E) (F)
MName and Title Average is both an officer and a Reportable Reportable Estimated
ol i e organization &?L%?Egé’{%’ééi%’ﬁs bt
(!gfzt:y a. i;‘ ‘ZL c% ‘%; % %« g o2 MISC) w21 MISC) orfgﬂa);?zg?on
housforld AT E1G |9 [2 B2 and related
refated é 5| §' = g_ s o= organizations
organiza = 2
me) | Sl E g
_( FELICIA GEIGER _ _________ | 2.
DIRECTOR 0 X 0. 0. 0.
_@ HECTOR ROJAS  __ __ ________| 2 _
DIRECTOR 0 X 0 0 0
_@ BRUCE T. SLOANE _ ______ ____ _2 _
DIRECTOR 0 X 0. 0 0
_@ DARRIN VARDEN _ _ _ _______ _2
SECRETARY 0 X 0. 0 0
&) DAVID CANTOR | _2
BOARD CHAIR 0 X 0. 0 0
_® DIONYSTOS VIACHOS _ __ ___ __ | o2
TREASURER 0 X 0. 0 0
_O JENNIFER ELLIOTT _ _________ _2
DIRECTOR 0 X 0. 0 0
@& TIYALE HAYES ____________ | _2
DIRECTOR 0 X 0. 0 0
_) RAFAEL MATHISS . ___ 2
DIRECTOR 0 X 0. 0 0
09 LORENRUCH 2 _
DIRECTOR 0 X 0. 0 0
01 BRIAN WILLIAMS ___ _________ _2
DIRECTOR 0 X 0. 0. 0.
02) LEO PREZIOSI, JR. _ _______ | _40
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR 0 X 56,230. 0. 0.
L L
O ———

BAA TEEADIOTL 08/03/38 Form 990 (2018)
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Page 8

Part Vi [Section A. Officers, Direclors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (contined)

(B ©
A) hverage | (do oot ohace m"e_mbgmm C) {E) D]
. LS X, WHess parson is an i
Name and litke e | oficer od'a directorfrustes) Twﬁeﬂﬁgm ﬁ%ﬂﬁgﬁ{m m%uﬁmmg%dﬁmr
tstany [ § g SIHE T '§" WONDRMEC) | (N 2NOBOMSE) CO?W
: : O LZa
relfged &g | % %%E‘—Q aﬁdﬂm
organiza g g 8 organizations
Pt 5
below §
& 05 7|
g

o o ___ e
08 —
an ] e
a8 o
a ] e
e e ___ e
@ e __4____
@ ——
e ——
@y ——_——
@ e

ThSub-total ... .. > 56,230. 0. 0.

¢ Total from continuation sheetsto Part VIl, Section A, ....................... > 0. 0. 0.

dTotal (add linesTband Tc) ...................................... ..., > 56,230. 0. 0.

2 Total number of individuals (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of reportable compensation
from the organization ™ 0

3 Did the organization list any former officer, director, or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated employee

4

s

on line 1a? If 'Yes,’ complete Schedule J for such individual

For any individual listed on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from

the organization and related organizations greater than $150,0007 If ‘Yes,' complete Schedule J for

such individual

Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individuat

for services rendered to the organization? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule J for such person

Yes | No

Section B. Independent Contractors

1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated inde

ndent contractors that received more than $100,000 of

compensation from the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax year.
(A) (B . ©
Name and business address Description of services Compensation

2 Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than

$100,000 of compensation from the organization ™

BAA

TEEAJI08L (80318

Form 920 (2018)



Form 990 (2018) LGBT YOUTH OUT LOUD INCORPORATED 84-1628418 Page 9
Part Vill| Statement of Revenue
Check if Schedule O contains a response ornote to any line inthis Part VIl ... ... D

{A) ©) (D)
Total revenue Unrelated Revenue
business excluded from tax
revente under sections

512514

1a Federated campaigns. . .
b Membershipdues............. 1bh
c Fundraising events............ Tc 120, 000.
d Related organizations......... 1d
e Government grants (contributions). . . . le

f Al other contrihutim‘;sr;cijfts, grants, and
simitar amounts not included above, .. | 1f 108,501,
g Noncash contributions included in lines 1a-18: §

Contributions, Gifts, Grants

Program Service Revenue | s (100 similar Amounts
g
§

h Total. Add lines 1a-1f............................... -
2a LESSON PLANS 7,168, 7,168,
b 360 EXPERIENCE _ 1,500. 1,500.
c
ittt
o T ——--
f All other program service revenue . ..
g Total. Add lines 2a-2f. ...................... ... ..... > 8, 668.
3 Investment income s‘mcluding dividends, interest and
other similaramounts) .................. ... ... ... >
4 [ncome from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds. »
8 Royalties. ... ... . .. i i >
{1} Real (1i) Personal

6a Gossrents.........
b Less: rental expenses
¢ Rental income or (loss). . .
d Net rental income or (loss). ......................... -

7 a Gross amount from sales of
assels other than inventory

b Less: cost or other basis
and sales expenses......

¢ Gainor Joss).......

dWNetgainor{loss)................oociiiii i >
8a Gross income from fundraising events
g {(not including § 120, 000.
3 of contributions reported on line 1c).
@ | SesPartV.line18................ al 121.157.
b Less: direct expenses............... b 64,577.
§ ¢ Net income or (loss) from fundraising events ... ...... »
9a Gross income from gaming activities.
SeePartiV,line19................. a
b Less: direct expenses............... b
¢ Net income or (loss) from gaming activities........... s
10a Gross sales of inventory, less returns
and allowances..................... a
b Less: costofgoodssold ............ b
¢ Net income or (loss) from sales of inventory. ......... >
Miscallaneous Reveriue Business Code
[11a
poT T o———————-
T
d All other revenue ... _._...........
e Total. Add lines 11a-11d............................ > .
12 Total revenus. See instructions. ..................... > 293,749, 8,668, 0.1 56, 580.

BAA TEEADIOOL 08/03/18 Form 990 (2018)



Form 990 (2018)

LGBT YOUTH OUT LOUD INCORPORATED

-] Statement of Functional Expenses

Secnon 501(6)(3) and 501 (c)(4) organizations must complele all columns. All other organizations must complete column (A).

Check i Schedule O contains a response of note to any fine in this Part TX

Do not Include amounts re,
6b,

rtad on lines

7b, 8b, 9b, and 10b of Part VIl

(A)
Total expenses

|
Program service
expenses

<)
Management and
general expenses

1

10
n

Grants and cther assistance to domestic
organizations and domestic governments.
SeePart IV, line2%........................

Grants and other assistance to domestic
individuals. See Part IV, line22............

Grants and other assistance to foreign
organizations, foreign governments, and for-
eign individuals. See Part IV, lines 15 and 16

Benefits paid to or for members....... . ...

Compensation of current officers, directors,
trustees, and key employees...............

Compensation not included above, to
disqualified persons (as defined under
section 49 {13 and persons described
in section 4958(c}3)B). .. .. ...

Other salaries and wages..................

Pension plan accruals and contributions
(include section 401(k} and 403(b)
employer contributions). ...................

Other emplfoyee benefits.. ... ........... ...

Payrolltaxes......................oovii e

Fees for services (non-employees):
aManagement......... . ... ... .. ... ...,

dlobbying............. .. ... ..l
€ Professional fundraising services. See Part IV, line 17. ..
f Investment managementfees..............

g Other. (If line H? amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column
i

12
13
14
15
16
17
18

19
20

21
22
23
24

{A) amount, list line 11g expenses on Schedule 0.} . . ..
Advertising and promotion.................

Office expenses. . ...
information technology. ....................
Royalties............... oo ..
OCCUPANCY. . . o i e e
Travel ...
Payments of travel or entertainment
exge_nses_ for any federal, state, or local
ublic officlals. ............... ... ... ...,
Conferences, conventions, and mestings. ...
Interest. ............ o
Payments to affiliates. ................. ...
Depreciation, depletion, and amortization . ..

INSUraNCe. .. ... e

Other expenses. ltemize expenses not
covered above (List miscellaneous expenses
in line 24e. If line 24e amount exceads 10%
of line 25, column A? armount, list line 24e
expenses on Sch e 0.

36,200.

36,200

56,230.

19,680.

18,275,

(D)
Fundraising
expenses

18,275.

0.

0.

102,131.

102,131.

29,757,

22,889.

3,434.

3,434.

12,487.

9,605.

1,443,

1,441,

2,888,

2,888.

7,453.

7,453.

34,800,

17,400,

17,400,

3,902.

3,080,

822.

1,246.

1,246.

953.

953.

3,653.

1,193.

6.800.

6,800,

a PROGRAMING EXPENSES _ _ _ _ _
b PROFESSIONAL FEES _ __ __ __ 3,200, 3,200,
¢ FEES AND CHARGES _ _ __ ____ 2,809, 2,809.
d COMPUTER AND INTERNET _ _ __ 2,724, 2,724,
eAllotherexpenses. ........................ 4,385. 3,256. 1,129.
25 Total functional expenses. Add fines 1 through 24a . . . 311,618, 226,389. 62,079, 23,150.

26

Joint costs. Complete this line only if

the organization reported in column (B)
joint costs from a combined educational
campaign and fundraising solicitation.
Check here » if following

SOP 98-2 (ASC938-720) ..................

BAA

TEEADTI0L (BA)INB

Form 980 (2018)



qu 930 (2018) LGBT YQUTH OUT LOUD INCORPORATED 84-1628418 Page 11
‘Part X |Balance Sheet

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line inthis Part X. . ... .. ... .. . . . . U
. (A) {B
Beginning of year End of year

1 Cash—non-interest-bearing ............ . .. 21,562.1 1 13,154.
2 Savings and temporary cash investments . ... ... . L 2

3 Pledges and grants receivable, net ....... .. ... ... 3 47,241,
4 Accountsreceivable, net. ... ... ... 13,065 4

5 Loans and other receivables from current and former officers, directors,

trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees. Complete
Part li of Schedule E .........................................................

6 Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined under
section 4958(f)(1)), persons described in section 4958%(?(3)(8), and contributing
employers and sponsoring organizations of secltion 501(¢)(9) voluntalg employees'
beneficiary organizations {see instructions). Complete Part |l of Schedule L .. ...

7 Notes and loans receivable, net .. ... ... . L
8 Inventoriesforsale oruse. ... .. ... .
9 Prepaid expenses and deferred charges. . ... ... ... . .. e

Assets
|w|eo| o

10¢a Land, buildings, and ecﬁiepment: cost or other basis.
C

Complete Part VI of ScheduleD................... 10a {1
b Less: accumulated depreciation ................... 10b 13,522, 953 .| 10¢
11 Investments — publicly traded securities . ........ ... . ... ... .. 11
12 Investments — other securities. See Part IV, line 11 ... ... ... ... ... ... ..., 12
13 Investments — program-related. See Part IV, line 11, ... ... ... ... ...... 13
14 Intangible assets ... ... 14
15 Other assets. See Part IV, line 1. ... ... . . 15
16 Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (must equal line 34)....................... 35, @0 .| 16 60,745,
17 Accounts payable and accrued expenses. . ... ... .. ... i 3,777.117 29,886.
18 Grantspayable. . ... ... e 18
19 Deferred revenue. ... .. 3,075.[19 20,000.
20 Tax-exemptbond liabilities. .. ... .. . .. .
@i 21 Escrow or custedial account liability, Complete Part IV of Schedule D...........
22 Loans and other payables to current and former officers, directors, trustees,
§ key emploEees, highest compensated employees, and disqualified persons.
3 Complete Partll of Schedule L....... .. . . . 22
23 Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties. . .............. 23
24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties. . ................. 24
25 Other liabilities (including federal income tax, payables to related third parties,
and other liabilities not included on lines 17-24). Complete Part X of Schedule D. 25
26 Total liabilitles. Add lines 17 through 25.. .. ... ... ... ... . .. i i, 26

Organizations that follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here » and complete

lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34.

Unrestricted net assets. ... 23,7 8

Temporarily restricted netassets ............ ...

Permanently restricted netassets. .. ... ... . ..

Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here > [ ]

and complete lines 30 through 34,

Capital stock or trust principal, orcurrentfunds. ........... ... ................

Paid-in or capitat surplus, or land, building, or equipment fund .................

Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds. ...........

Total net assets or fund balances. ... .o i e 28,728. 10,859.

Total liabilities and net assets/fund balances . ................................. 35, 580. 60,745,
TEEAOTTIL 08/03/18 Form 990 (2018}
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Form 990 (2018) LGBT YOUTH OUT LOUD INCORPORATED 84-1628418

‘Part X | Reconciliation of Net Assets

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note toany lineinthis Part XL. ... ... ... .. ... ... ... ... ... ......

1 Total revenue (must equal Part VIIl, column (A), line 12). . ... .. ... ... . i 1 293,749,
2 Total expenses {must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25). . ... ... . i 2 311,618,
3 Revenue less expenses, Sublract line 2from line ... ... 3 -17.869.
4 Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year {must equal Part X, line 33, column (A ................. 4 28,728.
5 Net unrealized gains (fosses) oninvestments. .. ... ... . 5
6 Donated services and use of facilities. ... ... ... 6
7 IAVESIMEN BSOS . e e 7
B Prior period adjustments. .. 8
9 Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explainin Schedule Q) ............. ... .. ... ... ... . ..... 9 0.
10 Net assels or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3 through 9 (must equal Part X, line 33,
COlUMN (B, 0o e 10 10,859

_{Financial Statements and Reporting

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any lineinthisPart XIE . ... . o ..

1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: DCash Accrual DOther

I t&hor alnizéa\tion changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked 'Other,' explain
in ule

H Yes,' check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or reviewed on a
sarate basis, consolidated basis, or both:

Separate basis DConsclidated hasis D Both consolidated and separate basis

b Were the organization's financial statements audited by an independent accountant? ... ... . ... .. .. ... ... ...,
If *Yes,' check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audited on a separate
basis, consolidated basis, or both:
Separate basis DConsolidated basis DBoth consolidated and separate basis

¢ If 'Yes' to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight of the audit,
review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountart? ... .....................

If ﬂgehor alniréztion changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain
in Schedule
3a As a result of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in the Single
Audit Act and OMB Circular A-1332. L e
b If 'Yes,' did the erganization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the required audit
or audits, explain why in Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo such audits. .. .........................

2b| X

2¢| X

3a X

3b

BAA TEEAGTIZL 08703118

Form 990 (2018)



SCHEDULE A Public Charity Status and Public Support DR e
{Form 980 or 990-EZ) Complete if the organization |s a section 501(c arganization or a section 201 8
4947(a)X1) nonaxempt charitable trust,
» Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ.
Drepartment Of e reasury > Go to www.Irs.gow/Form930 for Instructlons and the latest information. Inspectl
Name of the organization T CRT YOUTH OUT LOUD INCORPORATED Emplayor Identification

D/B/A LIVE OUT LOUD 84-1628418

[Part1 [ Reason for Public Charity Status (All organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.

The organization is not a private foundation because it Is: (For lines 1 through 12, check only one box.)

1

~ & 3, oW

w o

10

11
12

A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170(b)}1XAXD).

A school described in section 170{b)1XAMii). (Attach Schedule E (Form 990 or 990-EZ).)

A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b)}1)AXiil).

A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in sectlon 170(b)}(1XAXii). Enter the hospital's
name, city, and state:

An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in
saction 170} 1XAXW). (Complete Part 11.)

l A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 178(b)1TXAXV).

An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public described
in section 170{b}1XAXvI). (Complete Part Il.}

[] A community trust described in section 170(X1XAXi). (Complete Part I1.)

I:l An agricultural research organization described in section 170()1)XANIX) operated in conjunction with a land-grant college
or university or a non-land-grant college of agriculture (see instructions). Enter the name, city, and state of the colfege or
university:

D An organization that normally receives: (1) more than 33-1/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross receipts
from activities related to its exempt functions—subject to certain exceptions, and $2) no more than 33-1/3% of its support from gross
investment income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses acquired by the organization after
June 30, 1975. See section 50%(a)2). (Complete Part II1,}

An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 50%a)4).

An organization organized and operated exclusit\)fggz for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes of one
or more publicly supported organizations descri in section 509%a)1) or section 509ﬁa)(2). See section a)3). Check the box in
lines 12a through 12d that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 12e, 12f, and 12g.

a D Type I. A supporting organization operated, supervised, or controlled by its supported organization(s), typically by giving the supported
organization(s) the power to regularly appoint o elect a majority of the directors or trustees of the supporting organization. You must
complete Part IV, Sections A and B.

b D Type l. A supporting organization supervised or controfted in connection with its supported organization(s), by having control or
management of the supporting organization vested in the same persons that control or manage (he supported organization(s). You
must complete Part [V, Sections A and C.

c I:I Type Al functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with, and functionally integrated with, its supported
organization(s) (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A, D, and E.

d Type Il non-functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with its supported orgamization(s} that is not
functionally integrated, The organization generaily must satisfy a distribution requirement and an attentiveness requirement (see
instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and D, and Part V.

€ Check this box if the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it is a Type |, Type I, Type Ili functionally
integrated, or Type IH non-functionally integrated supporting organization.

f Enter the number of supported organizations . ... .. . e l:|

g Provide the foflowing Information about the supported organization(s).

) Mame of supported organization (N EIN %III) Type of organization (V) ks the {v) Amount of monetary () Amount of other
described on lines 1.10 arganization fisted | support {see nstructions) support {see instructions)
above (see instructions)) in your governing
document?
Yos No

)

(B)

<)

(D)

(E)

Total - e an g e

BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the instructions for Form 990 or 930-EZ. Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2018
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{Complete only if you checked the bax on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part IIl. If the
organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part 111}

Partll {Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)}1)}AXiv) and 170(b)}TXAXvi)

Section A, Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year
beginning in) »

{a) 2014 {b) 2015

(c) 2016

(d) 2017 (e) 2018

(D Tolal

1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
i rship fees received, (Do not
inctude any ‘unusual grants.y . ... ...
2 Tax revenues levied for the
organization's benefit and
either paid to or expended
onitsbehalf. .................

3 The value of services or
facilities furnished by a
governmental unit to the
organization without charge .. .

4 Total. Add lines 1 through 3. ..

5 The portion of total
contributions by each person
(other than a governmental
unit or publicly supported

organization) included on line 1
that exceeds 2% of the amount |

shown on line 11, column (f) . .

6 Public sugport. Subtract line 5
from line

663,320.| 523,359,

401,292,

409,543, 369,658,

2,367,172,

0.

2,367,172,

0.

2,367,172

Section B. Total Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year
beginning in) »

(a)2014 (b} 2015

(c) 2016

(dy 2017 (e) 2018

() Total

7 Amounts fromline 4. ...... ..

8 Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received
on securities loans, rents,
royalties, and income from
similar sources...............

9 Net income from uarelated
business activities, whether or
not the business is regularly
carriedon....................

663,320.| 523,359,

401, 292.

409, 543. 363, 658.

2,367,172,

10 Other income. Do not include

gain or loss from the sale of

VAR A U

11 Total support, Add fines 7
through 1

12 Gross receipts from related activities, etc. (see instructions)

802,

2,367,974,

13 First five years, If the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)

organization, check this box and stop here

Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage

14 Public support percentage for 2018 (line &, column (f) divided by tine 11, column ()
15 Public support percentage from 2017 Schedule A, Part [I, line 14

.......................... 14

99.97%

............................................. 15

899.91%

16a 33-1/3% support test—2018. [f the organization did not check the box on line 13, and line 14 is 33-1/3% or more, check this box

and stop here. The organization qualities as a publicly supported organization

.................................................. - &

b 33-1/3% support test—2017. If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and line 15 is 33-1/3% or more

, check this box
and stop here, The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization >

.................................................. (]

17a 10%-facts-and-clrcumstances test-2018. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14 is 10%
or more, and if the organization meets the ‘facts-and-circumstances' test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part V| how . D

the organization meets the 'facts-and-circumnstances' test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization

b 10%-facts-and-circumstances test—2017. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line 15 is 10%

organization meets the ‘facts-and-circumstances’ test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization

18 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see instructions, .. ™

or more, and if the organization meets the ‘facts-and-circumstances' test, check this box and stop here, Explain in Part V| how the . H

BAA
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Partlll. |Support Schedule for Or%anizations Described in Section 50%(2)2)
(Complete only if you checked the box on line 10 of Part { or if the organization failed to qualify under Part . ¥ the organization
fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part I1.)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in} > (a) 2014 {b) 2015 (c)2016 (d) 2017 (e)2018 (D Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions,
and membership fees
received. (Do not include
any 'unusual grants........ ..
2 Gross receipts from admissions,
merchandise sold or services
Performed, or facilities
urnished in any activity that is
related to the organization's
tax-exempt purpose ..........
3 Gross receipts from activities
that are not an unrelated trade
or business under section 513,
4 Tax revenues levied for the
organization's benefit and
either paid to or expended on
itsbehalf ....................
5 The value of services or
facilities furnished by a
governmental unit to the
organization without charge . . .

6 Total. Add lines 1 through 5. ..

7a Amounts included on lines 1,
2, and 3 received from
disqualified persons...........

b Amounts inciuded on lines 2
and 3 received from other than
disqualified persons that
exceed the greater of $5,000 or
1% of the amount on line 13
fortheyear..................

¢ Add lines 7aand 7b..........

8 Public support. (Subtract line
7c from Iir'?g%.). ( .............

Section B. Total Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning In) > (a) 2014 (b) 2015 (cy2016 (d) 2017 (e) 2018 () Total
9 Amountsfromline6..........

10a Gross income from interest, dividends,
payments received on securities loans,
rents, royalties, and income from
Simidar sourees. .. ...............
b Unrelated business taxable
income (less section 511
taxes) from businesses
acquired after June 30, 1975..
¢ Add lines 10aand 10b........
11 Net income from unrelated business
activities not incfuded in fine 10D,
whether or not the business is
regularly carriedon. .. ............

12 Other income. Do not include
gain or loss from the sale of
capital assets (Explain in

Part VLY. ...
13 Total support. {Add lines 9,
10c, 11,and 12y, ............
14 First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 507(c)(3)
organization, check this box and stop here. ... ... ... ... . . i i e e > D
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
15 Public support percentage for 2018 (tine 8, column (f}, divided by line 13, column (M. ... oo, 15 %
16 Public support percentage from 2017 Schedule A, Part lIF, line 18 ... .. .. i, 16 %
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage
17 Investment income percentage for 2018 (line 10c, column (f), divided by line 13, column () . .............. ..., 17 %
18 Investment income percentage from 2017 Schedule A, Part 1L, line 17, ..o i o e 18 %
19a 33-1/3% support tests—2018. If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 is more than 33-1/3%, and line 17
is not more than 33-1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization........... > D

b 33-1/3% support tests—2017. if the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 is more than 33-1/3%, and
line 18 is not more than 33-1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization.... ™ H

20 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions . ........... >
BAA TEEAMOIL 0607718 Schedule A (Form 930 or 990-EZ) 2018




Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2018~ LGBT YQUTH QUT LOUD INCORPORATED 84-1628418 Page 4
Part IV |Supporting Organizations
Complete only if you checked a box in line 12 on Part |. If you checked 12a of Part |, complete Sections
and B. If you checked 12b of Part |, complete Sections A and C. If you checked 12¢ of Part [, complete
Sections A, D, and E. If you checked 12d of Part |, complete Sections A and D, and complete Part V.)

Section A. Ali Supporting Organizations

1 Are all of the organization's supported organizations listed by name in the organization's governing documents?
If ‘No," describe in Part VI how the supported organizations are designaled. If designated by class or purpose, describe
the designation. If historic and continuing relationship, explain.

2 Did the organization have any supported organization that does not have an RS determination of status under section
509(a)(1) or (2)? If 'Yes,' explain in Part VI how the organizalion determined that the supported organization was
described in section 509¢a)(1) or (2).

3a Did the organizaticn have a supported organization described in section 501(c)(4), (B), or (6)7 If *Yes," answer (b)
and (¢) below.

b Did the organization confirm that each supported organization qualified under section 501(c)(4), (5), or (&) and
satisfied the public support tests under section 509(a)(2)? If 'Yes,' describe in Part VI when and how the organization
made the determination.

¢ Did the organization ensure that all supﬁort to such organizations was used exclusively for section 170(c}2)B)
purposes? If 'Yes,’ explain in Part VI what controls the organization put in place to ensure such use.

43 Was any supported organization not organized in the United States ("foreign supported organization)? If 'Yes' and
if you checked 12a or 12b in Part |, answer (b) and (c) below.

b Did the organization have ultimate control and discretion in deciding whether to make granis to the foreign supported
organization? If 'Yes,' describe in Part VI how the organization had such control and discretion despite being controfled
or supervised by or in connection with its supported organizations.

¢ Did the organization support any foreign supported organization that does not have an IRS determination under
sections 501(c)(3) and 508(a)(1) or (2)7 If 'Yes,’ explain in Part VI what controls the organization used to ensure that
all support to the foreign supported organization was used exclusively for section 170(e)2)B) purposes.

Ba Did the organization add, subshitute, or remove any supported organizations during the tax year? If 'Yes, ' answer (b)
and (c) below (if applicable). Also, provide detail in Part VI, including (i) the names and EIN numbers of the supported
organizations added, substituted, or removed; (i} the reasons for each such action; (i) the authorily under the
organization’s organizing document authorizing such action; and (iv) how the action was accomplished (such as by
amendment to the organizing document).

b Typelor Type Il only. Was any added or substituted supported organization part of a class already designated in the
organization's organizing document?

¢ Substhtutions only, Was the substitution the result of an event beyond the organization's control?

6 Did the organization provide support (whether in the form of grants or the provision of services or facilities) to
anyone other than (i) its supporied organizations, (if) individuals that are part of the charitable class benefited by one
or more of its supported organizations, or (jii) other supporting organizations that also support or benefit one or more of
the filing organization's supported organizations? /f 'Yes,' provide detail in Part VI.

7 Did the organization provide a grant, loan, compensation, or other similar payment to a substantial contributor
(as defined in section 4958(c)(3)(C)), a family member of a substantial contributor, or a 35% controlied entity with
regard to a substantial contributor? if Yes,' complete Fart | of Schedule L (Form 990 or 930-E2).

8 Did the organization make a loan to a disqualified éaerson (as defined in section 4958) not described in line 77 If 'Yes,'
complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-£2).

9a Was the organization controlted directly or indirectly at any time during the tax year by cne or more disqualified persons
as defined in section 4946 (other than foundation managers and organizations described in section 509¢a)(1) or (2))7
If 'Yes,' provide detail in Part V1.

b Did one or more disgualified persons (as defined in line 9a) hold a controlling interest in any entily in which the
supporting organization had an interest? If 'Yes,’ provide defail in Part VI,

¢ Did a disqualified person (as defined in line 9a) have an ownership interest in, or derive anﬁpersonal benefit from,
assets in which the supporting organizaticn also had an interest? If “Yes,' provide detail in Part V1.

10a Was the organization subject to the excess business holdings rules of section 4943 because of section 4343(f) (regarding
certain Type |l supporting organizations, and all Type I} non-functionally integrated supporting organizations)? If 'Yes,'
answer 10b below.

b Did the organization have any excess business holdings in the tax year? (Use Schedule C, Form 4720, lo delermine
whether the organization had excess business holdings.)

BAA TEEADAOAL  CH/07/18 Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2018
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[PartIV |[Supporting Organizations (continued)

11 Has the organization accepted a gift or contribution from any of the following persons?

a A persan who directly or indirectly controls, either alene or together with persons described in (b) and {c) below, the
governing body of a supported organization?

b A family member of a person described in (a) above?

¢ A 35% controlled entity of a person described in (a) or (b) above? If 'Yes' fo a, b, or ¢, provide detail in Part Vi,

Ma

11b

Tc

Section B. Type | Supporting Organizations

1 Did the direclors, trustees, or membership of one or moere supported organizations have the power to regularty appoint
or elect at least a majority of the organization's direclors or trustees at alf times during the tax year? If 'No," describe in
Part VI how the supported organization(s) effectively operated, supervised, or controlled the organization's activities.
If the organization had more than one supported organization, describe how the powers fo appoint and/or remove
directors or trusiees were allocated among the supported organizations and what conditions or restrictions, if any,
applied fo such powers during the tax year.

2 Did the organization operate for the benefit of any supported organization other than the supported organization(s)
that operated, supervised, or controlled the supporting organization? If 'Yes,’ explain in Part VI how providing such
benefit carried out the purposes of the supported organization(s) that operated, supervised, or controlied the
supporting organization.

Section C. Type ll Supporting Organizations

T Were a majority of the organization's directors or trustees during the tax year also a majorily of the directors or rustees
of each of the organization's supported organization{(s)? I/f ‘No," describe in Part VI how control or management of the
supporting organization was vested in the same persons that conlrolled or managed the supported organization(s).

Section D. All Type lll Supporting Organizations

1 Did the organization provide to each of its supported organizations, by the last day of the fifth month of the
organization's tax year, (i) a written notice describing the type and amount of support provided during the prior tax
year, {ii) a copy of the Form 990 that was most recently filed as of the date of notification, and (iii} copies of the
organization's governing documents in effect on the date of notification, to the extent not previously provided?

2 Were any of the organization's officers, directors, or trustees either (i) appointed or elected by the supported
organization(s) or (ii) serving on the governing body of a supported organization? If 'No,' explain in Part Vi how
the organization mainfained a close and continuous working relationship with the supported organization(s).

3 By reason of the relationship described in (2), did the organization's supported organizations have a significant
voice in the organization's investment policies and in directing the use of the organization's income or assets at
all times during the tax year? If 'Yes,' describe in Part V1 the role the organization's supported organizations played
in this regard.

Yes

No

Section E. Type [ll Functionally Integrated Supporting Organizations

1 Check the box next to the method that the organization used to satisfy the Infegral Part Test during the year (see instructions).
a D The organization satisfied the Activities Test. Complete fine 2 below.

] [I The organization is the parent of each of its supported organizations. Complete line 3 below.

c D The organization supported a governmental entity. Describe in Part VI how you supported a government entity (see instructions).

2 Activities Test. Answer (a} and (b) below.

a Did substantially all of the organization's activities during the tax year directly further the exempt purposes of the
supported organization(s) to which the organizalion was responsive? If 'Yes, ' then in Part VI identify those supporied
organizations and explain how these activities directly furthered their exempt purposes, how the organization was
responsive to those supporited organizations, and how the organization determined that these activities constituted
substantially all of its activities.

b Did the activities described in (a) constitute activities that, but for the organization's involvement, one or more of
the organization's supported organization(s) would have been engaged in? If 'Yes,’ explain in Part VI the reasons for
the organization's position that its supported organization{s) would have engaged in these activities but for the
organization’s involvement.

3 Parent of Supporied Organizations. Answer {a) and (b) below.

a Did the organization have the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the officers, directors, or trustees of
each of the supported organizations? Provide details in Part V1.

b Did the organization exercise a substantial degree of direction over the policies, pragrams, and aclivities of each of its
supported organizations? If 'Yes,' describe in Part VI the role played by the organization in this regard.

BAA TEEAQ40SL  06/07/18 Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2018
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Type Hl Non-Functionally Integrated 509(aX3) Supporting Organizations

1 D Check here if the organization satisfied the Integral Part Test as a qualifying trust on Nov. 20, 1970 (explain in Part V). See
Instructions. All other Type IIl non-functionally integrated supporting organizations must complete Sections A through E.

Section A — Adjusted Net Income

i (B) Current Year
(A) Prior Year (optional)

Net short-term capital gain

Recoveries of prior-year distributions

Other gross income (see instructions)

Add lines 1 through 3.

Depreciation and depletion

w2

hinihiWwiN|—=

Portion of operating expenses paid or incurred for production or collection of gross
income or for management, conservation, or maintenance of property held for
preduction of income (see instructions)

=]

7 Other expenses (see instructions)

~

8 Adjusted Net Income (subtract lines 5, 6, and 7 from line 4)

Section B — Minimum Asset Amount

: (B) Current Year
(A) Prior Year (optional)

1 Aggregate fair market value of all non-exempt-use assets {see instructions for short

tax year or assets held for part of year):

a Average monthly value of securities 1a
b Average monthly cash balances 1b
¢ Fair market value of other non-exempt-use assets 1c

d Total (add lines 1a, 1b, and 1¢)

e Discount claimed for blockage or other
factors (explain in detail in Part V1):

2 Acquisition indebtedness applicable to non-exempt-use assets

Nk

w

Subtract line 2 from line 1d.

4

F-Y

Cash deemed held for exempt use. Enter 1-1/2% of line 3 (for greater arnount,
see instructions).

Net value of non-exempt-use assets (subtract line 4 from line 3)

Multiply line 5 by .035.

~N || o>

Recoveries of prior-year distributions

8 Minlmum Asset Amount {add line 7 to line €)

w (|| d

Section C — Distributable Amount

Current Year

Adjusted net income for prior year (from Section A, line 8, Column A)

Enter 85% of line 1.

Minimum asset amourtt for prior year (from Section B, line 8, Column A)

Enter greater of line 2 or line 3.

Income tax imposed in prior year

b=

G| (k|2

Distributable Amount. Subtract line 5 from line 4, unless subject to emergency
temporary reduction (see instructions).

~

(see instructions).

I:I Check here if the current year is the organization's first as a non-functionally integrated Type Il supporting organization

BAA
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art Type lif Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a}(3) Supporting Organizations (continued)
Section D — Distributions Current Year

T Amounts paid to supported organizations to accomplish exempt purposes

2  Amounts paid to perform actity that directly furthers exempt purposes of supported organizations,
in excess of income from activity

Administrative expenses paid to accomplish exempt purposes of supported organizations
Amounts paid to acquire exempt-use assets

Qualified set-aside amounts (prior IRS approval required)

Other distributions (describe in Part VI). See instructions.

Total annual distributions. Add lines 1 through 6.

Distributions to attentive supported organizations to which the organization is responsive (provide details
in Part V). See instructions.

INI ] W

9 Distributable amount for 2018 from Section C, line &
10 Line 8 amount divided by line 9 amount
. . . . . 0] (i) qi)
Section E — Distribution Allocations (see instructions) Excess Underdistributions Distributable
Distributions Pre-2018 Amount for 2018

1 Distributable amount for 2018 from Section C, line &

2 Underdistributions, if any, for years prior to 2018 (reasonable
cause required — explain in Part VI). See instructions.

3 Excess distributions carryover, if any, to 2018

aFrom2013...............

bFrom2014. ... .. ... .. .
CFrom2015...............
dFrom2016...............
eFrom2017...............

f Total of lines 3a through e

g Applied to underdistributions of prior years

h Applied to 2018 distributable amount

i Carryover from 2013 not applied (see instructions)
j Remainder. Subtract lines 3g, 3h, and 3i from 3f.

4 Distributions for 2018 from Section D,
line 7:

a Applied to underdistributions of prior years
b Applied to 2018 distributable amourt
¢ Remainder. Subfract lines 4a and 4b from 4.

5 Remaining underdistributions for years prior to 2018, if any.
Subtract lines 3g and 4a from line 2. For result greater than
zero, explain in Part VI. See instructions.

6 Remaining underdistributions for 2018. Subtract lines 3h and 4b
from line 1. For result greater than zero, explain in Part VI. See
instructions.

7 Excess distributions canryover to 2019, Add lines 3j and 4c.
8 Breakdown of line 7:

a Excess from 2014......

b Excess from 2015......

€ Excess from 2016......

d Excess from 2017......

@ Excess from 2018 . ... ..
BAA Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2018
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P: iSupplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part Il, line 10; Part Hl, line 17a or 17b:Part ill, line 12; Part 1V,
=Section A, fines 1, 2, 3b, 3c, 4b, 4c, 5a, 6, 94, 9b, ¢, 11a, 11b, and 11¢; Part [V, Section B, lines 1 and 2; Part IV, Section C, line 1 ;

Part IV, Section D, Iines 2 and 3; Part IV, Section E, lines 1c, 2a, 2h, 3a, and 3b; Part V, line 1: Part ¥, Section B, line Te; Part V,

Section D, lines 5, 6, and 8&; and Part V, Section £, lines 2, 5, and 6. Also complete this part for any additional information.
(See instructions.)

PART Ii, LINE 10 - OTHER INCOME

NATURE AND SOURCE 2018 2017 2016 2015 2014

$ 802.
TOTAL $ 0. § 0. % 0. $ 0. 5 802.

BAA TEEAD4O8L 06/07/18 Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2018



Schedule B OMB No. 1545-0047

(Form 990, 990-EZ, .

or 990-PF) Schedule of Contributors 2018

Department of the Treasury » Attach to Form 990, Form 990-EZ, or Form 980-PF.

internal Revenue Service * Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for the latest information.

Name of the organization LGBT YOUTH OUT LOUD INCORPORATED Employer identification number
D/B/A LIVE OQUT LOUD 84-1628418

Organization type (check one):

Filers of: Sectiom:

Form 990 or 990-EZ 501{(c) 3 ) (enter number) organization

D 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust not treated as a private foundation
DSZ? political organization

Form 990.PF D 501({c)(3) exempt private foundation
D 4947(a)(1} nonexempt charitable trust treated as a private foundation
D 501(c)(3) taxable private foundation

Check if your organization is covered by the General Rule or a Special Rule,
Note: Only a section 501(c)(7}, (8), or (10} organization can check boxes for both the General Rule and a Special Rule. See instructions.

General Rule

D For an organization filing Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF that received, during the year, contributions totating $5,000 or more (in money or
property) from any one contributor. Complete Parts | and |1, See instructions for determining a contributor’s total contributions.

Special Rules

For an organization described in section 501(c)(3) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that met the 33-1/3% support test of the regulations
under sections 509(a)(1) and 170{b)(13{A}v), that checked Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ), Part I, line 13, 16a, or 16b, and that
received from any one contributor, during the year, total contributions of the greater of (1) $5,000; or (2) 2% of the amount on (i)
Form 990, Part VI, line 1h; or (i) Form 990-E2Z, line 1. Complete Parts 1 and Il.

D For an organization described in section 501(0)(7%, (8), or (10) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one contributor,
during the year, total contributions of more than $1,000 exclusively for religious, charitable, scientific, literary, or educational
purposes, or for the prevention of cruelty to children or animals, Compiete Parts | {entering ‘N/A' in column (b) instead of the
contributor name and address), I, and ll.

D For an organization described in section 501(c}(7?), (8), or (10) filing Form 930 or 990-EZ that received from any one contributor,
during the year, contributions exclusively for religious, charitable, etc., purposes, but no such contributions totaled more than
$1,000. If this box is checked, enter here the total contributions that were received during the year for an exclusively religious,
charitable, etc., purpose. Don't complete any of the parts unless the General Rule applies to this organization beca%se
it received nonexclusively religious, charitable, etc., contributions totaling $5,000¢ or more during the year. .. ... >

Caution: An organization that isn't covered by the General Rule and/or the Special Rules doesn't file Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or
990-PF), but it must answer 'No’ on Part IV, line 2, of its Form 990; or check the box on line H of its Form 990-E7 or on its Form 990-PF,
Part |, line 2, to certify that it doesn't meet the filing requirements of Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF).

BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the instructions for Form 990, 590-EZ, or 950-PF. Schedule B (Form 990, 990-E2Z, or 990-PF) (2018)

TEEAQZGIL Q2018



Schedule B {Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2018)

1 3 Page 2

Name of organization

Employer identification number

LGBT YOUTH OUT LOUD INCORPORATED 84~-1628418
Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.
(a) {b) (© 1C)
Number Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total Type of contribution
contributions
1 _ |DARYL & STEVEN ROTH FOUNDATION Person
I -~ - Payroll | |
|C/0 THE ORGANIZATION _ _ _ _ ____ _____________$_____1 10,000.| Noncash [ |
Complete Part I} for
INEW YORK, NY 10018 _ o ____ goracapsh contributions.)
(@) (b) (©) «
Number Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total Type of contribution
contributions
2__ |IPG INTERPUBLIC GROUP Person
Payroll [:I
C/Q THE ORGANIZATION _____________________ I8 5.000.| Noncash []
Comptete Part il £
NEW YORK, NY 10018 __________________._____ Soneaen Comibutions.)
(a) {b) {c) d
Number Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total Type of contribution
contributions
3 LIZZIE AND_JONATHAN TISCH Person
T T T T T T T T T TTTTTTTTT YT T TTT T T T Payroll [ ]
IC/0 THE ORGANIZATION __ __ __________ . ____ 1 12,000.| Noncash [ |
Complete Part H for
NEW YORK, NY 10018 _ ______________________ Roneaan Conributions.)
a b d
Nug'n%ser Name, addre(ss?, andZIP + 4 Tgct)al Type of c(or)ﬂribution
contributions
4 |THE ALLERGAN FOUNDATION Person
- r--- -7 -/ roormemmmm T T Payroll D
C/0 THE ORGANIZATION __ __ ______ ___________ . ____1 10,000.] Noncash [ ]
Complete Part Il for
|NEW YORK, NY 1-90_1§ ________________________ :goncapsh contributions.)
(2) {b) (© a
Number Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total Type of contribution
contributions
5 |BRUCE T. SLOANE L Person
Ty eeeeeee T T T T T T T T T Payrolt D
C/0 THE ORGANIZATION |8 5,000.| Noncash []
C lete Part Il f
NEW YORK, NY 10018 _ ______________________ Soncian combutions.)
(@) (b) {©) o
Number Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total Type of contribution
contributions
6 |FLUENT LILC ___ Person
N A Payrolt D
C/Q THE ORGANIZATION ___ 6,000, Noncash []
Complete Part Il for
NEW YORK , Ny 10018 _ ___ _ ] goncapsh corntributions.)
BAA TEEAG702L  (09/2018 Schedule B (Form $96, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2018}



Schedule B {(Form 990, 990-E2Z, or 990-PF) (2018)

2 3 Page2

Name of organlzation

Employer identification number

LGBT YOUTH QUT LOUD INCORPORATED 84-1628418
Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.
(b} (c)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total Type of contribution
contributions
7__ |UKOGF_FOUNDATION Person
5 Payroll [ ]
C/0 THE ORGANIZATION __ _ _ _________________ @ _ 1 15,000.| Noncash [ |
Complete Part Il fo
NEW YORK , NY 10018 _______________ Soneash comtfibutions.)
() (b) (©) d
Number Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total Type of contribution
contributions
8 |corgpTE Person
Payroll [:]
C/0 THBE ORGANIZATION % 1 15,000.] Noncash [:]
Complete Part |} #
| NEW _YQBK_ + NY ];0_9.1'8_ _______________________ ;gogrcnap"sg gon?rributigs;s.)
(@) (b) (©) o
Number Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total Type of contribution
contributions
9 |NBC UNIVERSAL Person
S Payroll [ ]
C/0 THE ORGANIZATION _ _ __ _________________. 1 1 10,000.| Noncash [ |
Complete Part 1l f
NEW YORK, NY 10018__ ___ ___________________ oneaah contributions.)
b < d
Nugﬁgaer Name, addre{ss), and ZIP + 4 TS)t)al Type of c(or)Itribution
contributions
10 |PROCTOR & GAMBLE Person
e Payroll D
C/0 THE ORGANIZATION _ __ _ _________________ 8 ___ 1 15,000.| Noncash []
Complete Part 1l for
NEW YORK, NY 10018 _ _ _ __ ___ __ ____________ | Exoncapsh contributions.)
a ) (c) d)
Number Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total Type of contribution
contributions
11 |UKOGF_FOUNDATION _ Person
5 Payrol} D
C/O THE ORGANIZATION __ I8 1 15,000.| Noncash [ |
Complete Part I {
NEW YORK, NY 10018 _______________________ Sonean contbutions.)
(2) (b) (c) (&
Number Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total Type of contribution
contributions
12 |KEITH HARING FOUNDATION Person
5 Payroll [I
C/Q THE ORGANIZATION 8 ] 10,000.| Noncash []]
Complete Part I §
NEW YORK , NY 10018 _______________________ Soncaa conbutions.)
BAA TEEAOTO2L 09/2018 Schedule B {Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2018)



Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2018) 3 3 Page 2
Name of organization Employer identification number
LGBT YOUTH OUT LOUD INCORPORATED 84-1628418
Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.
)] () @
Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total Type of contribution
contributions
13 |BROADWAY CARES Person
Payroll D
IC/O THE ORGANIZATION _ __ __ _ .. _________$_ _____5,000.] Noncash [ ]
{Complete Part It for
| NEW _Y_QB_K; _Ny 106018 noncash contributions.)
@) (h) (c) &
Number Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total Type of contribution
contributions
14_ |GILEAD SCIENCES __ Person
Payroll D
C/0 THE ORGANIZATION __ _ __ __ __ ____ _ _______PP_____.2 25,000, Noncash [ |
{Complete Part 1l for
NEW YORK, NY 10018 _ _ __ _____ __ _ _________ noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (©) @
Number Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total Type of contribution
contributions
Person [ ]
5 Payroll D
_________________________________________________ Noncash D
(Complete Part I for
______________________________________ noncash contributions.)
(a {b) (c) {c)
Num{)er Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total Type of contribution
contributions
Person D
A Payroll [ |
_________________________________________________ Noncash D
{Complete Part 1l for
______________________________________ noncash contributions.)
() (b) (©) d
Number Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total Type of contribution
contributions
Person D
e Payroll [ ]
_________________________________________________ Noncash [ |
(Complete Part H for
______________________________________ nencash contributions.)
(a{) (b) (c) @
Number Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total Type of contribution
contributions
Person D
T Tttt TTTT T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T o e Payroll D
_________________________________________________ Noncash D
{Complete Part H for
______________________________________ nencash contribulions.)
BAA TEEAO702L 09/20/18 Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF} (2018)



Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2018)

1

1 Page 3

Nare of organization

Employer identification number

84-1628418

(c)
FMV {or estimate)
(See instructions.)

(d)
Date received

(a) No.
from
Part|

(c)
FMV (or estimate)
(See instructions.)

(d
Date received

(a) No.
from
Part |

(c)
FMV (or estimate)
(See instructions.)

()
Date received

(a) No.
from
Partl

(©)
EMV (or estimate)
(See instructions.)

(d)
Date received

(a) No.
from
Partl

©
FMV (or estimate)
(See instructions.)

{d)
Date received

(ay No,
from
Part i

{c)
FMV (or estimate)
{See instructions.)

(d)
Date received

BAA

Schedule B (Form 990, $90-EZ, or 99C-PF) (2018)

TEEADTO3L 0972018



Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2018) 1 1 Page 4

Name of organization Employer identification number

LGBT _YOUTH QUT LOUD INCORPORATED 84-1628418
(Partlil | Exclusively religious, charitable, etc., contributions to organizations described in section 501(cX7), (8),

or (10) that total more than $1,000 for the year from any one contributor. Complete columns (2) through {e) and

the following line entry. For organizations completing Part 11, enter the total of exclusively religious, charitable, etc.,
contributions of $1,000 or less for the year. (Enter this information once. See instructions.)............. >3
Use duplicate copies of Part IIl if additional space is needed.

a () B (<) | (d)
Ng. frolm Purpose of gift Use of gift Description of how gift is held
art
N .
(&)
Transfer of gift
Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
(a) (b) (c) (d)
N% frolm Purpose of gift Use of gift Description of how gift is held
art
(e)
Transfer of gift
Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
(@ (b) (c) (d)
Ng. frolm Purpose of gift Use of gift Description of how gift is held
art

{e)
Transfer of gift
Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4

@
No. from
Partl

(e) |
Transfer of gift
Transferee's name, address, and 2IP + 4

Schedule B (Form 930, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2018)

BAA
TEEAO70AL 0972018



OMB No, 1545-0047

SCHEDULE D Supplemental Financial Statements
(Form 990) » Complete if the organization answered "Yes' on Form 990 20 1 8
PartiV, line 6,7, 8,9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11¢, 11d, 116, 11, 12a, or 12b.
De ot of the Tre > Attach to Form 930,
Pepartment of the Treasury * Go to www.Irs.gov/Form$%0 for instructions and the latest Information.
‘Namae of the organizatlon
LGBT YOUTH OUT LOUD INCORPORATED
D/B/A LIVE OUT LOUD B4-1628418

Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts,
Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, line 6.

(a) Donor advised funds {b) Funds and other accounts

1 Total number atendofyear.................

2 Apgregate value of contnbutions to (during year). .. .. ..

3 Aggreqale value of grants from (during year) . ....... ..

4 Aggregate value atendofyear,.............

5 Did the organization Inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised funds

are the organization's property, subject to the organization's exclusive legal control?. .. ... ... ... .. ... ... .. DYes |:| No

6

Did the or%anization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used only
for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose conferring
impermissible private benefil?, . ... o T DYes D No
Part il | Conservation Easements. _
Complete if the organization answered "Yes' on Form 930, Part IV, line 7.
1 Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply).
Preservation of land for public use (e.g., recreation or education) HPreservation of a histarically important land area

Protection of natural habitat Preservation of a certified historic structure
Preservation of open space

2 Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation easement on the
last day of the tax year.

Held at the End of the Tax Ysar

a Total number of conservalion easememts. . ... ... 2a

b Total acreage restricted by conservation easements . ....... ... ... ... .. ... L. 2b
¢ Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure included in (@)............. 2¢
d Number of conservation easements included in (c) acquired after 7/25/06, and not on a historlc
structure listed in the National Register .. ...... ... .. ... ... . . . 2d
3 Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization during the
tax year »

4 Number of states where property subject to conservation easement is localed »
5 Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handiing of violations,

and enforcement of the conservation easements it holds?. .. ... ... . oo |___|Yes D No
6 Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, handling of viclations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year
»

7 Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, handling of viclations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year
>3
8 Does each conservation easement reported on line 2{d) above satisfy the requirements of saction 170(h}H)B)()
and section 1700 ) B . . DYes D No

9 In Part XllI, describe how the organization reports conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement, and balance sheet, and
include, if appticable, the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that describes the organization's accounting for
conservation easements. _

Part [l |Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.
Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, line 8.

1a If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of
art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide,
in Part X|lI, the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items.

b If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art,
historical treaswres, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide the
following amounts relating to these items:

() Revenue included on Form 990, Part VIl fine L. ... i >3
(iD Assets included in Form 990, Part X. ... it -5

2 If the organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide the following
amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 (ASC 958) relating to these items:

a Revenue included on Form 990, Part VI line 1. ... o e e >3
b Assets included in Form 990, Part X. ... e g
BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 939. TEEA3I30IL 1041418 Schedule D (Form 950) 2018




Schedule D (Form 930) 2018 LGBT YOUTH OUT LOUD INCORPORATED 84-1628418 Page 2
|Part ill | Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets (continued)

3 Using the or?(anization's acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of its collection

items (check all that apply):
a Public exhibition d t.oan or exchange programs
b Scholarly research e Other

c Preservation for future generations
4 Provide a descripticn of the organization's collections and explain how they further the organization's exempt purpose in
Part Xil.

5 During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets
to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization's collection?. . ................., D Yes D No

[Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Complete if the organization answered 'Yes on Form 990, Part IV,
line 9, or reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21,

1a s the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not included
on Form 990, Part X2, L [Jyes  [No
b If Yes,' explain the arrangement in Part XHHl and complete the following table:
Amount

c Beginning balance. ... ... e 1¢c
d Additions during the yearn . . .. e 1d
e Distributions during the year. ... ... . le
f ENnding balance. . ... 11

2 a Did the organization incfude an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account lability? .. .. D Yes No
b if 'Yes,' explain the arrangement in Part XIIl. Check here if the explanation has been providedonPart Xill.....................

PartV. |Endowment Funds. Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part IV_ line 10.
{a) Current year {h) Prior year (c) Two years back (d) Three years back (e) Four years hack

1a Beginning of year balance ., ...
b Contributions. .. ...............

¢ Net investment earnings, gains,
andlosses. ...l

d Grants or scholarships.........

& Other expenditures for facilities
and programs. ................

f Administrative expenses.......

gEnd of year balance...........
2 Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance (line 1g, column (a)) held as:

a Board designated or quasi-endowment » %

b Permanent endowment » %

¢ Temporarily restricted endowment » %

The percentages on lines 2a, 2b, and 2¢ should equal 100%.

3a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and adminisiered for the

organization by: Yes No
() unrefated organiZations . ... L e 3a(i)
(i) refated orgamizations. .. ... . L 3a(ii)

b If 'Yes' on line 3a(ii}, are the related organizations listed as requiredon Schedule R?.............................. 3b

4 Describe in Part XHI the intended uses of the organization’s endowrment funds.

Part VI | Land, Buildings, and Equipment.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, line 11a. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.

Description of property (a) Cost or other basis|  (b) Cost or other {c) Accumulated ({d) Book value
{investment) asis (other) d ciati
Taband ... . i

bBuildings. ............ ..o i

¢ Leasehold improvements. .. ............... ..

dEquipment............. ..o

eOther.... ... ... 13,522, 13,522, 0.
Total, Add lines 1a through le. (Column (d) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), line 106 ). ................... > 0.
BAA Schedule D (Form 990) 2018

TEEAI0A, 1010718



SChﬁdU"? D (Form 990) 2018 TLGBT YOUTH OUT LOUD INCORPORATED B4-1628418 Page 3

A Investments — Other Securities. N/A
Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part |V, line 11b. See Form 990, Part X, line 12,
(a) Description of security or category (including name of secwity) {b) Book vafue (c) Method of valuation: Cost ar end-of-year market value

(1) Financial derivatives. ........... ... ... ... .........
(2) Closely-held equity interests .........................
(3) Other

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, ), Part X, column (B) line 12) ..

Part Viil] Investments — Program Related. N/2
Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, line 11¢. See Form 990, Part X, line 13.

(a) Description of investment (b) Book value {c) Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value

i

Q)
@
3
@
®
(6)
)
@
&)
(10
Total. (Column (h) must equal Form 390, Part X, column (B) fine 13.). . ™

PartIX |Other Assets. Négx ) . '
“Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, line 11d. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.
{@) Description (h) Book value

)
)
)
(G
3
L))
7
8
)]
(10)
Totat (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B) line 15.) . ... . . . . . . . i i »
4 Other Liabilities.
Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, line 11e or 11f. See Form 990, Part X, line 25
(a) Description of liability (b) Book value
(1) Federal income taxes
2)
3)
@)
)
()]
&)
®
)
00
(an
Total. (Column (B) must aqual Form 990, Part X, column (B} line 25.) . . . . . >
2, Liability for uncertain tax positions. In Part XIi, provide the text of the footnote to the arganization's financial statements that reports the organization’s liability for uncertain
tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740). Check here if the text of the footnote has been provided inPart XU . . ... ... o o o, SEE .PART XIIIL [X]

BAA TEEA3303L 10/10/18 Ul om




Schedule D (Form 990) 2018 LGBT YQUTH QUT LOUD INCORPORATED 84-1628418 Page 4
art X1 | Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return. N/A
Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.
1 Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements. ..................................
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 920, Part VIII, line 12:

a Net unrealized gains (losses) oninvestments. ............. ... ........ .. ..., 2a
b Donated services and use of facilities. ................ ... . ... ... 2b
cRecoveries of pricryear grants. ... i i 2¢
dOther Describe in Part XHE Y. .. ..o . e 2d

e Add fines Zathrough 2d ... .. o . e
3 Subtractline 2e from e ... e
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part Vill, line 12, but not on line 1:

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIll, fine 7b........... ... 4a

b Other Describe in Part XIH.) ... .. o 4b

CAdd lines Ba and Ab. .. ... e d¢
5 Tcial revenue. Add lines 3 and 4¢. (This must equal Form 990, Part I, line 12.) . ....... ... ... .. ......... 5

Part X1l | Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return. N/A
Complete if the organization answered "Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.
1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements . ... ... ... ... ...
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, line 25:
a Donated services and use of facilities. ........... .. ... ... Ll
bPrior year adjustments. .. ...
CONer 0SSES . L o e
d Other (Describe in Part XHEY. ... oo
eAdd nes 2athrough 2d .. ... ... e
3 Sublractline2efromline 1 ... .. . . .
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part IX, line 25, but not on line 1:
a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part Vil line 7b. ... ....... ... 4a
b Other (Describe inPart XHLY. ... o oo 4b
cAddiines da and db. ... ... e
5 Total expenses. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Part L line 18} ...........................
[Part XIll | Supplemental Information.

Provide the descriptions required for Part H, lines 3, 5, and 9; Part lll, lines 1a and 4; Part |V, lines 1b and 2b; Part V,
ling 4; Part X, line 2; Part X|, lines 2d and 4b; and Part Xll, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide any additional information.

PART X - FIN 48 FOOTNOTE

ASC TOPIC 740, INCOME TAXES, PRESCRIBES A RECOGNITION THRESHOLD AND MEASUREMENT
ATTRIBUTE FOR THE FINANCIAL STATEMENT RECOGNITIQN AND MEASUREMENT OF A TAX POSITION
TAKEN OR EXPECTED TOB E TAKEN IN A TAX RETURN, AND PROVIDES GUIDANCE ON
DERECOGNITON, CLASSIFICATION, INTEREST AND PENALTIES, DISCLOSURE AND TRANSITION.
THE ORGANIZATION BELIEVES THAT IT HAS APPROPRIATE SUPPORT FOR ANY TAX POSITON TAKEN,
AND AS SUCH, DOES NOT HAVE ANY UNCERTAIN TAX POSITIONS THAT ARE MATERIAL TO THE

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS .
BAA Schedule D (Form 990) 2018

TEEA3304L 30018



Supplemental Information Regarding Fundraising or Gaming Activities OMB No. 15450047
SCHEDULE G Complet f the organization answered "Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, line 17, 18, or 19, or f the 2018
1

(Form 990 or 930-EZ) organization entered more than $15,000 on Form 930-EZ, line 62
» Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ.
Departiment of the Treasury > Go to www.lrs.gov/Form950 for instructions and the latest informatlon.

Warme of fhe organzaton [,GBT YOUTH OUT LOUD INCORPORATED Employsr Ianifcaton
D/B/A_LIVE OUT LOUD 84-1628418

Fundraising Activities, Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, line 17.
Form 990-EZ filers are not required to complete this part.

1 Indicate whether the organization raised funds through any of the following activities. Check ali that apply.
a Mail solicitations ] Solicitation of non-government grants
b internet and email solicitations f D Solicitation of government grants
¢ [ ] Phone solicitations g [X] Special fundraising events
d [X] In-person solicitations

2a Did the organization have a wrillen or oral agreement with any individual (including officers, directors, trustees, or key
employees listed in Form 990, Part VII) or entity in connection with professional funcfraising services? ... ... ... .. DYes No

b if 'Yes,' list the 10 hi?hes%id individuals or entities (fundraisers) pursuant fo agreements under which the fundraiser is to be
compensated at least $5, by the organization.

R . v) Amount paid to :
(i) Name and address of individual (ii) Activity (i) Did fundraises (lv) Gross rlegeipts ¢ ()Ol' retaine% by) (V Amotnt pald to

i i have custody or control : : . or retained by)
or ertity (fundraiser) o conttons? from activity fund::?)'li?; :l|s(%)ed in organization

Yes No

10

3 Lisi_ail states in which the organization is registered or licensed to solicit contributions or has been notified it is exempt from registration
or licensing.

BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notlce, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2018
TEEAS70IL 07/02/18



Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2018 LGBT YOUTH QUT LOUD INCORPORATED

84-1628418

Page 2

more than

List events with gross receipts greater than $5,000.

Part Il | Fundraising Events. Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part 1V, line 18, or reported
15,000 of fundraising event contributions and gross income on Form 990-EZ, lines 1 and 6b.

{a) Event #1 (b) Event #2 {c) Other events gﬁ ;Ij'%toallusr\]fr?n;s
GALA GOLF_OUTING 2 o &
E (event type) (event type) (total number)
5 1 Grossreceipis.................. L 189, 406. 36,142, 15,027. 240,575.
| 2 Less: Contributions.................... 120, 000. 120,000.
3 Gross income (fine 1 minus line 2)...... 69,406. 36,142. 15,027. 120,575,
4 Cashprizes............cooivviiinnn.
5 Noncashoprizes........................
E 6 Rentffacilitycosts...................... 21,978. 16,011. 37,989.
c
T | 7 Foodandbeverages................... 16, 987. 1,314, 18,301.
g 8 Entertainment.................. ...
g 9 Other direct expenses. . ..._....... ... .. 8,287, 8,287,
) 10 Direct expense summary. Add lines 4 through 9 incolumn (d)............ . i, 64,577.
11 Net income summary. Subtract line 10 from line 3, column (d). ......... ... ... .. .. .. ... ... ... ... > 55,998,

Bt

Gaming. Complete if the organization answered "Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, line 19, orre

$15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a.

ported more than

. (b) Pull tabs/instant ) (d) Total gamin
R (a) Bingo bingolﬁrogressive (¢) Other gaming {(add column (a
‘é ingo through column (c))
N
1]
E T GroSSrevenue. .. .........c.cooveivennn..
2 Cashoprizes...........................
E
D X
R Bl 3 Noncashoprizes........................
EN
]
T El 4 Rentfacility costs......................
5 Other direct expenses. .................
| [Yes % [|_|Yes % Yes %
6 Volunteerlabor........................ No No No
7 Direct expense summary. Add lines 2 through Sincolumn {dy.......... ... ..o o >
8 Net gaming income surmmary. Subtract line 7 from line 1, column () .. ... ... i >
9 Enter the state{s) in which the organization conducts gaming aclivities:
a |s the organization licensed to conduct gaming activities in each of these states?. ............. .. ... oo . D Yes DNO
blf No,' explgiw: _
10a Were any of the organization's gaming licenses revoked, suspended, or terminated during the tax year? .. .......... []Yes [ N0

b If 'Yes,' explain:

TEEA3702L 07H02/18

Schedule G (Form 930 or 930-E2) 2018



Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2018 LGBT YQUTH QUT LOQUD INCORPORATEDR 84-1628418 Page 3

11 Does the organization conduct gaming activities with nonmembers? .. ... . . . i D Yes D No
12 s the organization a grantor, beneficiary or trustee of a trust, or a member of a partnership or other entity formed to
administer charitable Gaming?. ... . . o o e D Yes [:I No
13 Indicate the percentage of gaming activity conducted in:
a The organization's facilitY . .. ... o o 13a %
b An outside facility . ... ..o e 13b %

14 Enrter the name and address of the person who prepares the organization's gaming/specizal events books and records:

Neme>
Address >
15a Does the organization have a contract with a third party from whom the organization receives gaming revenue? .. ... .. DYes |:| No
b If 'Yes,” enter the amount of gaming revenue received by the organization*> $ and the amount

of gaming revenue retained by the third party» & T T T T TTTTTT

¢ If 'Yes," enter name and address of the third party:

16 Gaming manager information:

Description of services provided *

D Director/officer D Employee D Independent contractor

17 Mandatory distributions:

a Is the organization required under state law to make charitable distribuions from the gaming proceeds fo retain the
state gaming license? DYes DNo
b Enter the amount of distributions required under state law to be distributed to other exempt organizations or spent in the
organization's own exempt activities during the tax year » $
Part IV | Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part [, line 2b, columns (iii) and (v);
and Part IIl, lines 9, 9b, 10b, 15b, 15¢, 16, and 17b, as applicable. Also provide any additional
information. See instructions.

BAA TEEA3Z03L  07/0218 Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-E2Z) 2018
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SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ OMB Mo. 15450047

{Form 990 or 990-E2) Complete to provide Information for responses to specific questions on
Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information. 201 8
+ Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ.

Department of the Treasury * Go to www.Irs.gow/Form990 for the latest information.

Internal Revenue Service

Name of the organizalion 1 epe YOUTH QUT LOUD INCORPORATED Employer idenilfication numbar
D/B/A LIVE OUT LOUD 84-1628418

FORM 990, PART Ill, LINE 4D - OTHER PROGRAM SERVICES DESCRIPTION
BEHIND THE SCENES: THIS PROGRAM PARTNERS WITH CORPORATE LGBTQ AFFINITY GROUPS TO
CONNECT STUDENTS WITH PROFESSICNALS WHO CAN PROVIDE CAREER ADVICE AND PERSONAL

GUIDANCE.

FORM 990, PART VI, LINE 11B - FORM 990 REVIEW PROCESS

DRAFTS OF THE COMPLETED RETURNS ARE REVIEWED BY THE EXECUTIVE DIRECTCR ANY COMMENTS
ARISING FROM THEIR REVIEW ARE DISCUSSED AND IF REQUIRED, CHANGES RRE MADE TO THE
DRAFT. THAT DRAFT WILL BE SUBMITTED TO THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS FOR ITS REVIEW AND
APPROVAL. ONCE THE BOARD COMMITTEE HAS COMPLETED ITS REVIEW, THE BOARD WILL VOTE TO
ACCEPT THE REPORT AS FILED.

FORM 990, PART VI, LINE 12C - EXPLANATION OF MONITORING AND ENFORCEMENT OF CONFLICTS

EACH DIRECTOR, PRINCIPAL OFFICER,AND KEY EMPLOYEE MUST FILE A BIOGRAPHICAL
INFORMATION FORM WITH THE ORGANIZATION ON AN ANNUAL BASIS.

FORM 990, PART VI, LINE 15A - COMPENSATION REVIEW & APPROVAL PROCESS - CEO & TOP MANAGEMENT
THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS AND TO THE EXTENT NECESSARY WITH THE ASSISTANCE OF OUTSIDE
CONSULTANT IS ASKED TO DEVELOP A COMPARATIVE BASE THAT IS AS CLOSE AS POSSIBLE TO
OUR ORGANIZATION. DIFFERENT COMPARATIVE GROUPS ARE CONSIDERED FOR EACH POSITION; THIS
MARKET ANALYSIS IS THEN REVIEWED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS IN DETERMINATION OF
SALARY ADJUSTMENTS FROM THE PERSPECTIVE OF MARKET COMPETITIVENESS AND PRICR YEAR
PERFORMANCE.

FORM 9390, PART VI, LINE 19 - OTHER ORGANIZATION DOCUMENTS PUBLICLY AVAILABLE

ALL DOCUMENTS ARE AVAILABLE UPON REQUEST WITHIN THE PRESCRIBED TIME FRAMES AS

REQUIRED.

BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 590-£Z. TEEA4901L  10/10N8 Schedule O (Form 930 or 990-EZ) (2018)
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LGBT YOUTH OUT LOUD, INC. d/b/a LIVE OUT LOUD
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2018

Independent Accountants’ Review Report

Statement of Financial Position

Statement of Activities and Changes in Net Assets

Statement of Cash Flows

Statement of Functional Revenue

Statement of Functional Expenses

Notes to the Financial Statements
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RIFKIN &
| COMPANY, LLP

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

Daniel E. Rifkin, CPA

David H. Aron, CPA

Mitchell L. Gusler, CPA, CVA
Kevin R. Francis, CPA

INDEPENDENT ACCOUNTANTS’ REVIEW REPORT

To the Board of Trustees of
LGBT Youth Out Loud, Inc.
d/b/a Live Out Loud

New York, New York

We have reviewed the accompanying financial statements of LGBT Youth Out Loud, Inc. (a
nonprofit organization), which comprise the statement of financial position as of December 31,
2018, and the related statements of activities and cash flows for the year then ended, and the related
notes to the financial statements. A review includes primarily applying analytical procedures to
management’s financial data and making inquiries of management. A review is substantially less
in scope than an audit, the objective of which is the expression of an opinion regarding the financial
statements as a whole. Accordingly, we do not express such an opinion.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements
in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this
includes the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the
preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement
whether due to fraud or error.

Accountant’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to conduct the review engagement in accordance with Statements on
Standards for Accounting and Review Services promulgated by the Accounting and Review
Services Committee of the AICPA. Those standards require us to perform procedures to obtain
limited assurance as a basis for reporting whether we are aware of any material modifications that
should be made to the financial statements for them to be in accordance with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America. We believe that the results of our procedures
provide a reasonable basis for our conclusion.

Accountant’s Conclusion

Based on our review, we are not aware of any material modifications that should be made to the
accompanying financial statements in order for them to be in accordance with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

/Refi 4 vy

August 22, 2019

443 Route 304 « BEardonia MY 10634« Tel (8457 6233884 « Fax (8431 623-4739



LGBT YOUTH OUT LOUD, INC.

D/B/A LIVE OUT LOUD
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
AS OF DECEMBER 31,2018
Assets
Current Assets
Cash and Cash Equivalents $ 13,154
Promises to Give 47,241
Prepaid Expenses 350
Total Current Assets 60,745
Fixed Assets
Fixed Assets 13,522
Accumulated Depreciation (13,522)
Total Fixed Assets -
Total Assets $ 60,745
Liabilities and Net Assets
Liabilities
Accounts Payable and Accrued Expenses 29,886
Deferred Revenue 20,000
Total Liabilities 49,886
Net Assets
Net Assets without Donor Restrictions 10,859
Net Assets with Donor Restrictions -
Total Net Assets 10,859
Total Liabilities and Net Assets $ 60,745

See¢ Independent Accountant's Review Report and Accompanying Notes.



LGBT YOUTH OUT LOUD, INC.
D/B/A LIVE OUT LOUD
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES AND CHANGES IN NET ASSETS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2018

Without With Donor

Support and Revenue Restrictions  Restrictions Total
Individual Contributions $ 39,105 $ 80 $ 39,185
Program Fees 8,668 - 8,668
Corporate Grants 10,285 25,000 35,285
Foundation Contributions 34,030 - 34,030
Special Events 241,158 - 241,158
Released from Restrictions 25,080 (25,080) -

Total Support and Revenue 358,326 - 358,326

Functional Expenses
Program Services

Educational Programming 08,186 - 98,186
Youth Programs 128,203 - 128,203
Total Program Services 226,389 - 226,389

Supporting Services

General and Administrative 62,080 - 62,080
Fundraising 87,726 - 87,726
Total Supporting Services 149,806 - 149,806
Total Functional Expenses 376,195 - 376,195

Decrease in Net Assets (17,869) - (17,869)
Net Assets, Beginning of Year 28,728 - 28,728
Net Assets, End of Year $ 10,859 § - 3§ 10,859

See Independent Accountant's Review Report and Accompanying Notes. 3



LGBT YOUTH OUT LOUD, INC.
D/B/A LIVE OUT LOUD
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2018

Cash Flows from Operating Activities:
Decrease in Net Assets

Adjustments to Reconcile Decrease in Net Assets
to Net Cash used in Operating Activities:
Depreciation
Promises to Give
Prepaid Expenses
Accounts Payable and Accrued Expenses
Deferred Revenue

Net Cash Used in Operating Activities

Decrease in Cash

Cash, January 1, 2018

Cash, December 31, 2018

See Independent Accountant's Review Report and Accompanying Notes,

$ (17,869

953
(34,176)
(350)

26,109

16,925

(8,408)

(8,408)

21,562

$ 13,154



-sa10N Surfuedworsy pue Hoday MaTASY SIUBIUN0IIY Juspuadapu] 895

97¢'85¢  § 8LSYTE  § 8LSHTE 0§ - $ syLce  § 8PTTE  § 0051 $ anuaaay pue poddng (€101,

8S1°1¥T 8S1°14T 8S1°1¥T - - - - sjuaAg [eroads
0£0°FE 0£0P¢ 0€0'¥¢ - . - - SUONNGLIUOY UOHEPUNO,
$8TsE $8T°01 $8Z°01 - 000°sZ 000°SZ - spueln ajeiodio)
899°8 - - - 399°8 891°L 005°1 39 wesSold
s81'6e  § S01'6¢  § SOl‘6¢ $ - $ 08 $ 08 $ - $ SUOTINQLIUSY) {ENPIAIPU]

SNUSATY pue poddng

Toddng FUEEIPUR]  SATENSIUTIIDY SNUDADY SWeISold | SULeIs0id
[BIOL pue 2oL Yo & |euoiieonpy
iatlialy)
[e30], 5321409¢ 110ddng SANAIIG Weddo. ]

8107 ‘1€ HAFWIDTAA HANH dvAX AHIL 04
AONTATE ANV LHOJ4ANS TYNOLLDNAA SO INFINHLVLS
doOT 100 JAI'T v/4/d
"ONI ‘G101 1N0 HLNOAX 1991



‘so10N BuiAuedwiossy pue podsy MIIASY SIUBILNO2DY Juspuadapul 295

seloLe § 908°6F1  § 9TL'LS $ 080°C9 $ 63€9TT § £0T'8T1 § 981786
€56 €56 - €56 - - -
TYTSLE £58°8v1 97TL'L8 LTI19 68<°9TZ  § €0Z8CI 98186
95¥ - - - 9st 95t -
6Z1°1 6Z1°1 - 6Z1°1 - - -
b1 9Tl - 9Tl - - -
01£'1 - - - 01€°l $59 €59
06%°1 - - - 0641 061 -
yTL'T ¥ZLT - ¥TLT - - -
608°C 608°C - 608'T - - -
888°C - - - 888°C aaall P¥l
00T°¢ 00T°¢ - 00Z'¢ - - -
€59°¢ €61°1 - g61°1 09t°T 0€T°1 XAl
206 T8 - 728 080°¢ 0¥s°l 0vS°l
0089 - - - 0089 00v'€ 00¥°S
PSYL YSvL - PSYL - - -
L8¥TI 798°C 1791 157! $09°6 €08y z08‘Y
LSL'6T 898°0 FEP'S pev'S 688°TC S 221!
008'v< 00t*L1 - 00t°LI 00v°L1 00L°8 00L°8
00Z°9¢ - - - 00Z°9¢ 00Z°9¢ -
0€T°9¢ 055°9¢ SLT'81 SLT'81 089°61 0+8°6 0786
9LS Y9 9L5%9 9L5°Y9 - - - -
I€1°701 $ - - $§ - $ [€1°201  $  000°L¥ $ 1158
§35TAIRS BUSTEIPIN]  SAIEISUpY SosURdxy SWRIgoIg SUTHITRIS0T]
noddng pue [B1oL qino A [euoEOnpy
[e10L [BIaUaD)
130, sad1a19% Joddng saMAR0g weadoag

8107 1€ YAGWADAA CHANT VX THL ¥04

SESNIIXH TYNOILONNAA 4O INAWALV.LS

dno7T L0 HAI'T V/i&/d
"ONI ‘40T 100 HLNOA 19971

sasuadxd eio],

asuadxy uoneioarda

uoneroaIda(] 210jeg sesuadxy 1e10],
uonesi|qnd pue Sunuiig
suoydajay,
159193U]
udiso( M
O3PIA 0104d
lowieuj pue toynduwo))
$39,] yueqg
FuISIIAADY
S3DIAIDS [BUOISSIJOI]
QouBINSU]
[2ARL],
sasuadxyg SutwueiSoid
asuadxa 30130
soxe} [[olAed
syjaueg sakojdwy
osuadxa jerudy
sdiysiejoyos
AIefeS 9AIINOaXY
sasuadxa JuaAs [e10adg
satejes

52sUadxy jBuonounyg



Note 1:

Note 2:

LGBT YOUTH OUT LLOUD, INC. d/b/a LIVE OUT LOUD
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2018

Organization;
LGBT Youth Out Loud, Inc. d/b/a Live Out Loud (“the Organization™) was

founded in New York on September 7, 2003 as a not-for-profit organization. The
mission of the Organization is to empower, energize, and enable lesbian, gay,
bisexual, and transgender youth to live the life of their dreams through the
celebration of the richness and diversity of shared experience, visibility of role
models, and dissemination of information. The Organization provides programs for
gay youth on topical issues, professions, and coming out experiences at New York
High Schools. The Organization also provides scholarships to students who are
taking charge of their own lives, and who have demonstrated a strong capacity to
“Live Out Loud” themselves and make strides in the LGBT community.

Recently Issued Accounting Standards

In 2017, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) issued Accounting
Standards Update (ASU) No. 2016-14, Presentation of Financial Statements of Not-
For-Profit Entities. The Organization adopted the provisions of this new standard
during the year ended December 31, 2018. In addition to changes in terminology
used to describe categories of net assets throughout the financial statements, new
disclosures were added regarding liquidity and the availability of resources, and
disclosures related to functional allocation of expenses.

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies:
A summary of the Organization’s significant accounting policies follows:

Basis of Accounting

The accompanying financial statements have been prepared on the accrual basis of
accounting in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles and,
accordingly, reflect all significant receivables, payables and other liabilities.

Basis of Presentation
The Organization is required to report information regarding its financial position
and activities according to two classes of net assets:

Net Assets Without Donor Restrictions

Net assets without donor restrictions are available for use at the discretion
of the board of trustees (the Board) and/or management for general
operating purposes. From time to time the Board designates a portion of
these net assets for specific purposes which makes them unavailable for use
at management’s discretion. For example, the Board could designate a
portion of net assets without donor restrictions as a quasi-endowment (an
amount to be treated by management as if it were part of the donor restricted
endowment) for the purpose of securing the Organization’s long-term
financial viability.




Note 2:

LGBT YOUTH OUT LOUD, INC. d/b/a LIVE OUT LOUD
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2018

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies {continued):

Net Assets With Donor Restrictions

Net assets with donor restrictions consist of assets whose use is limited by
donor-imposed, time and /or purpose restrictions. The Organization reports
gifts of cash and other assets as revenue with donor restrictions if they are
received with donor stipulations that limit the use of the donated assets.
When a donor restriction expires, that is, when a stipulated time restriction
ends, or a purpose restriction is accomplished, the net assets are reclassified
as net assets without donor restriction and reported in the statements of
activities as net assets released from restrictions. Some assets with donor
restrictions may include a stipulation that assets provided be maintained
permanently (perpetual in nature).

Contributions, Gifts, and Grants

The Organization follows the requirements of the Financial Accounting Standards
Board in its Statement of Financial Accounting Standards, Accounting for
Contributions Received and Contributions Made. This financial accounting
standard requires that contributions be recorded as receivables and revenues and
requires the Organization to distinguish between contributions received for each
net asset category in accordance with donor-imposed restrictions. Contributions
may include gifts of cash, collection items, or promises to give,

Cash and Cash Equivalents

The Organization considers as cash equivalents all highly liquid investments, which
can be converted into known amounts of cash and have a maturity period of ninety
days or less at the time of purchase. Excluded from this definition of cash
equivalents are such amounts that represent funds that have been designated by the
Board for investment. Money market deposits maintained in checking and saving
accounts which are available for current operations.

Furniture and Equipment

Furniture and equipment are stated at cost, or, if donated, at fair market value at
date of receipt. Maintenance, repairs and minor renewals are expensed as incurred
and major renewals are capitalized. The Organization’s policy is to capitalize costs
over $1,000. Depreciation is computed using the straight-line method over the
estimated useful lives of three to seven years.

Use of Estimates and Assumptions

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America requires the Organization’s
management to make estimates and assumptions. These affect the reported amounts
of assets and liabilities, and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date
of the financial statements, and the reported amounts of revenue and expenses
during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates and
assumptions.



Note 2:

LGBT YOUTH OUT LOUD, INC. d/b/a LIVE OUT LOUD
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2018

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued):

Revenue Recognition

Contributions, including unconditional promises to give, are recognized as
revenues in the period received. Contributions subject to donor-imposed
stipulations that are met in the same reporting period are reported as unrestricted
support. Conditional promises to give are not recognized until they become
unconditional, that is when the conditions on which they depend are substantially
met. Contributions of assets other than cash are recorded at their estimated fair
value. Contributions to be received after one year are discounted at an appropriate
discount rate commensurate with the risk involved, when such amounts are
considered material.

The Organization reports gifts of cash and other assets as restricted support if they
are received with donor stipulations that limit the use of the donated assets. When
a donor restriction expires, restricted assets are reclassified to unrestricted net assets
and reported in the statement of activities as net assets released from restrictions.

The Organization reports gifts of land, building, and equipment as unrestricted
support unless explicit donor stipulations specify how the donated assets must be
used. Gifts of long-lived assets with explicit restrictions that specify how the assets
are to be used and gifts of cash or other assets that must be used to acquire long-
lived assets are reported as restricted support. Interest earned in bank accounts is
recognized when earned.

Functional Allocation of Expenses

The cost of providing the various programs and other activities has been
summarized on a functional basis in the statement of activities. Accordingly,
program expenses are directly allocated to the related activity wherever possible.
Salaries are allocated based on the time spent on the various functions. Occupancy
expenses are based on the square footage of the space used and all office and
administrative expenses, though used throughout the various functions, have been
allocated to general and administrative for ease of financial presentation,

Income Tax Status

The Organization is exempt from federal income tax under Section 501 (¢)(3) of
the Internal Revenue Code except on net income derived from unrelated business
activities. In addition, the Organization qualifies for the charitable contribution
deduction under Section 170 (b)(1)(2) and has been classified as an organization
that is not a private foundation under Section 509 (a)(1). The Organization is also
exempt from New York taxes under the provision of Section 7A and the EPTL
Section 8-13.4 of the New York State Department of Law Charities Bureau.



Note 2:

Note 3:

Note 4:

Note §:

Note 6:

Note 7:

LGBT YOUTH OUT LOUD, INC. d/b/a LIVE OUT LOUD
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2018

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued):

However, the Organization remains subject to income taxes on any net income that
is derived from a trade or business, regularly carried on and not in furtherance of
the purpose for which it was granted exemption.

Furniture and Equipment:
At December 31, 2018 furniture and equipment consisted of the following:

Furniture and equipment $13,522
Less: accumulated depreciation (13,522)
Furniture and equipment, net $ -0

Depreciation expense was $953 for the year ended December 31, 2018.

Concentrations of Risk:

Financial instruments that potentially subject the Organization to concentrations of
credit risk consist principally of cash and cash equivalents. Management reduces
exposure to cash credit risk by placing cash deposits with high credit quality
financial institutions. At times, such amounts may exceed federally insured limits.

Special Events:
Special events net income was $176,582 for the year ended December 31, 2018 and
consisted of the following:

Revenue Expense Net Income

Annual Gala $ 189,406 $ 47,251 $ 142,155
Golf Outing 36,142 16,011 20,131
Various Activities 15.610 1.314 14,296
Totals $241,158 $ 64,576 $176.582

Deferred Revenue:

Deferred revenue at December 31, 2018 totaled $20,000. This relates to a
conditional promise to give based on the completion of the 360 Experience project
and the expenditure of funds equal to or exceeding the grant. It is not recognized
unti! the conditions on which the funds depend are substantially met. Any funds
not used are to be refunded to the donor.

Concentrations:
The Organization received approximately 64% of the total revenue and support
from special events held in New York during the year ended December 31, 2018,
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Note 8:

Note 9:

LGBT YOUTH OUT LOUD, INC. d/b/a LIVE OUT LOUD
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2018

Liquidity and Funds Available:

The following table reflects the Organization’s financial assets as of
December 31, 2018, reduced by amounts not available for general
expenditure within one year. Financial assets are considered unavailable
when illiquid or not convertible to cash within one year, or because the
Board has set aside the funds for specific reserve or long-term investments
as Board designated. Board designations could be drawn upon if the Board
approves that action.

Financial Assets:

Cash and cash equivalents $ 13,154
Promises to Give 47,241
Prepaid Expenses 350

Financial assets, at year-end 60,745

Less those unavailable for general expenditure
within one year due to:

Board Designated -
Restricted -
Financial assets available to meet cash needs
for general expenditure within one year $ 60.745
Subsequent Events:

Subsequent events have been evaluated through August 22, 2019 which is the date

the financial statements were available to be issued.
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